
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 
December 7, 2015 

5:30 p.m. 
 

Agenda 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

  
3.  Reading of Public Notice  
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes 
 a.   November 16, 2015 Regular Meeting 
   
7.  Public Participation (All remarks are to be addressed to the Board; discussion among citizens present is not 
 permitted. Board members may ask questions of a speaker; however, no formal deliberations are allowed at this time.) 
 a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern  
 b.    Agenda items - public comment and concern 
  
8. Treasurer’s Report.  
 a. Approval of Checks for Payment 
    (1) General Fund checks totaling $912,331.18 
  (2) Student Activity Fund checks totaling $7,078.02 
 
9. Information 
 a. School Showcase  
  (1) 7th Grade Scrapbook Project, Rachael Stilp 
  (2) Student Representative’s Update, Claire Pszeniczny 
 b.  Committee Reports  
  (1) Altoona Area Foundation Inc, November 19 
  (2) Altoona Parks & Recreation Committee, November 30 
  (3) Policy Committee, December 7 
 c. General Information  
  (1) Policy Discussion: Policy 423 – Public School Open Enrollment, 423-Rule – Public School  

Open Enrollment Procedures 
 (2) Approval Process for Administrative Rules and Exhibits  
 
 

809 7th St West    Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



 
Altoona Board of Education, December 7, 2015 
 
 
 d.   President’s Report  
  (1) State Education Convention 2016 
   (a) 2016 Resolutions for Consideration by the WASB Delegate Assembly 
 e.  Superintendent’s Report 
  (1) Recommendation for 2015/16 Early End Date for Elementary and Intermediate Schools  
  (2) Any Follow-up Discussion: School Start and End Times Starting in 2016/17 
  (3) On Track for the Future! Building Projects Update 
   (a) Any Follow-up Discussion: Mechanical Contractor Selection Process 
   (b) Design Boards Altoona Elementary School 
  (4) Studer Education Update: Employee Engagement Survey Period, November 30 – December 9 
  (5) Other Meetings, News and Events (Items announced in this category are not intended for 

discussion) 
 
10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion 
 a. Consider Resignation of First Grade Teacher 
 b. Consider Recommendation to Fill Extracurricular Position 
 c. Consider Recommendation for Change in 2015/16 End Date for Elementary and Intermediate Schools 
 d. Consider Adoption of Resolution Pertaining to School Referenda (Assembly Bill 481/Senate Bill 355) 
 e. Consider Recommendation for Use of Design Assist Mechanical (HVAC) Contractor Selection 

Process 
 
11. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 We base our decisions on the best interest of the students. 
 
 We are guided by our Vision, Mission and our Strategic Plan. 
 
 We believe that every employee makes a contribution to the success of every 

student. 
 
 We conduct ourselves within commonly understood principles of integrity. 

 
 We listen carefully and respectfully to ensure all voices are heard. 
 
 We practice good stewardship of our tax dollars. 
 
 We seek to operate with as much transparency as possible. 
 
 We do not engage in drama or political rhetoric. 
 
 We seek a way around obstacles; reframing from an attitude of “we can’t,”  

to “how can we?” 
 
 

 
 
Adopted:  9/19/11 

Amended: 1/21/13 

ALTOONA SCHOOL BOARD AGREEMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 
November 16, 2015 

6:30 p.m. 
 
 

1. The Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education was called to order by Board Vice President, 
Robin Elvig at 6:31 p.m. in the District board room. 

 
2. Roll call was taken and the following were absent and present:  

Helen S. Drawbert, President; Absent  
Robin E. Elvig, Vice President  
Michael J. Hilger, Clerk  
Bradley D. Poquette, Treasurer  
David A. Rowe, Member 
Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent  
Joyce M. Orth, Board Secretary 
 

3.  Reading of Public Notice. Report of notice was given. All posting requirements were met and posting 
places are noted: Altoona City Hall, Altoona Post Office, school district office, high school office, middle 
school office, and elementary school office. 

 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes. a. November 2, 2015 Regular Meeting. Motion by Rowe to approve the November 

2 minutes as presented, seconded by Poquette. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Drawbert, 
absent. Motion carried 4-0. b. November 3, 2015 Special Meeting/Workshop. Motion by Rowe to 
approve the November 3 minutes as presented, seconded by Hilger. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; 
Elvig, yes; Drawbert, absent. Motion carried 4-0. 

   
7.  Public Participation. a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern. (1)  Mike Hilger mentioned a 

more detailed budget report that he would like to be included in packets from time to time. (2) Dave Rowe 
recognized the girls’ volleyball team for their participation at the State tournament on November 6.  He 
also noted that he attended the Veteran’s Day program on November 11. (3) Connie Biedron indicated that 
over 500 attended the pirate-themed Family Learning Night held on November 12. (4)  Robin Elvig 
attended the intermediate school’s field trip to Beaver Creek in early November, and shared highlights.  
(5)  Dave Rowe and Brad Poquette each commented on their recent classroom visits at Pedersen.   
b.    Agenda items - public comment and concern. None. 

 
 
 
 
 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



 
Altoona Board of Education, November 16, 2015 – Page 2 
  
8. Treasurer’s Report. a. Approval of Checks for Payment. Motion by Rowe to approve General Fund 
  checks totaling $602,745.22 and Student Activity Fund checks totaling $577.68 as presented, seconded by 

Hilger. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, absent. Motion carried 4-0.  
b. Approval of Treasurer’s Report. Motion by Rowe to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented, 
seconded by Hilger. Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Drawbert, absent. Motion carried 4-
0. c.  Expenditures and Revenues Update. Expenditures and revenues as of November 11, 2015 were 
reviewed. 

 
9. Information. a.   Committee Reports. None.   b. General Information. None. c. President’s Report.  

(1) School Board’s Letter to City Council Regarding Trail. The board’s November 6 letter to Altoona 
City Council members and Mayor Blackburn was discussed. In the letter, the board requested that the 
Council make the design (engineering) and construction of the multiuse trail from Third Street to the new 
elementary school a priority, in order that the project would be completed prior to the start of the 2016/17 
school year. In addition, Dave Rowe shared an update of the current status of the project, indicating that it 
was discussed as part of the City budget process by the Budget Committee on November 9 and by the City 
Council on November 12. Only the engineering portion of the project is provided for in the 2016 budget 
with an allocation of $15,000 (relying on engineering work done in prior years). Dr. Biedron will share the 
status with parent groups.  (2) WASB Policy and Resolution Committee and Legislative Advocacy 
Conference. Robin Elvig reviewed the November 6 meeting of the WASB Policy and Resolutions 
Committee and the Legislative Advocacy Conference session(s) that she attended on November 7.  
(3) WASB Workshop. Mike Hilger and Robin Elvig attended the November 4 workshop, The School 
Board’s Role in Superintendent Evaluations at CESA 10. The session was facilitated by WASB consultant, 
Lou Birchbauer.  (4) 2016 State Education Convention. The 2016 convention will be held January 20-
22 in Milwaukee. Keynote speakers are Luis Cruz, Janie Hatton, John Medina, and Chris Lehmann. Board 
members will register with Joyce by December 4. The November 2013 Legal Comment related to 
attendance at Convention was included in packets. d. Superintendent’s Report.  (1) Enrollment Update 
Report. Enrollments as of November 11 were reviewed: elementary school, 590; intermediate school, 249; 
middle school, 318; and high school 429 for a total of 1586.  (2)  Superintendent’s Summit. Dr. Biedron 
gave an overview of the Superintendent’s Summit she attended on November 4-6 in Phoenix; 75 to 80 
superintendents attended.  (3) WSPRA Fall Conference. Joyce Orth shared highlights from the 
November 4-6 WSPRA Conference in Stevens Point.  (4)  Studer Education Update. The leadership plan 
for the 2015/16 school year was reviewed. Karen Owen, Studer Education coach, will meet with the 
administrative team on November 18. The Studer framework, survey processes and scorecard process will 
be reviewed. The first of several surveys to be administered this year, an employee engagement survey, will 
be open from November 30 to December 9. Parent satisfaction and district support services surveys will 
also be administered.  (5)  On Track for the Future! Building Projects Update. The current status of 
building projects was reviewed. Action on the recommendation to use a Request for Proposal process for a 
mechanical contractor has been postponed until December 7. (6)  ACT 55 Open Enrollment Changes for 
Pupils with Disabilities. Changes to Open Enrollment procedures for pupils with disabilities were reviewed. 
The changes, which start with the 2016/17 application period (February through April 2016), are part of 
Act 55, creating a new transfer amount of $12,000 for open enrolled pupils with disabilities.  (7) Follow-
up Discussion: School Start and End Time for 2016/17. Jim Fey, vice president, Student Transit along with 
Rhonda Tollefson, routing and scheduling, were in attendance to answer any transportation questions 
related to the proposed change in start and end times. They offered to look at options to mitigate concerns, 
mostly related to picking up younger students in dark morning conditions. One option is to designate pick 
up spots in lighted areas as much as possible. The board will take action on the proposed change in start 
and end times in December. (8) Other Meetings, News and Events (Items announced in this category are 
not intended for discussion). Topics announced included: the Request for Proposal process for mechanical 
contractor, compiling of school newsletters for distribution at local venues, the Academic Decathlon’s team 
eligibility for Regionals, and a Cluster A visit to Osseo-Fairchild’s Alternative Ed Program. 

 
 



 
 
Altoona Board of Education, November 16, 2015 – Page 3 
 

 
10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion. a. Consider Resignation of Special Education Aide. 

Motion by Rowe to accept the resignation of Joe Darnell, special education aide effective November 3, 
2015 as presented, seconded by Poquette. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Drawbert, 
absent. Motion carried 4-0.  b. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Extracurricular Positions. 
Motion by Rowe to approve the employment of coaches for the 2015/16 season as recommended:  Casey 
Staniger, 7th grade boys’ basketball; Wendy Springer, high school girls’ basketball assistant; Kyle Boyea, 
high school boys basketball assistant; and Lane Wojtyna, high school boys basketball assistant, seconded 
by Hilger. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Drawbert, absent. Motion carried 4-0.   

 
11. Adjournment. Motion by Rowe, seconded by Hilger to adjourn at 8:33 p.m. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; 

Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, absent. Motion carried 4-0.   
 
 
 
 The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for Monday, December 7, 2015 

at 6:30 p.m. in the District board room. 
 
 
 

Joyce M. Orth CAP, Board Secretary  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________     _____________________ 

District Clerk        Date 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

11/13/2015    131889 10 E 400 411 162121 SPRINGER, WENDY               Meal money for HS VB players        -782.00

                                                                     attending the WIAA State VB                

                                                                     tourney Nov. 6/7 2015                      

                       Totals for 131889       -782.00

                                                     

11/12/2015    131907 10 E 400 310 120000 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECHNICAL COLL Youth Options - Fall CVTC          5,654.54

                       Totals for 131907      5,654.54

                                                     

11/12/2015    131908 10 E 400 342 221400 FIRST EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES, L Grading Smarter, Not Harder          825.00

                                                                     with Myron Dueck on December               

                                                                     9, 2015 in Wisconsin Dells.                

                                                                     Jamie, Jen, Karsten, Angela                

                                                                     R., Todd                                   

                       Totals for 131908        825.00

                                                     

11/12/2015    131909 10 E 200 310 122000 GUNDERSON, AMANDA             Translating Services 10-15-15         67.50

                       Totals for 131909         67.50

                                                     

11/12/2015    131910 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    SALES ORDER #39618022              1,436.48

             131910 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    SALES ORDER #39618022              1,436.48

             131910 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    SALES ORDER #39618022              1,436.49

                       Totals for 131910      4,309.45

                                                     

11/12/2015    131911 10 E 100 432 222200 KNOWBUDDY RESOURCES           ORDER# K258254                     1,065.02

                       Totals for 131911      1,065.02

                                                     

11/12/2015    131912 27 E 700 411 152000 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  Classroom Items for Early            604.18

                                                                     Childhood                                  

                       Totals for 131912        604.18

                                                     

11/12/2015    131913 10 E 200 320 254300 NATIONAL ELEVATOR SERVICES INC fee for re-inspection of             244.00

                                                                     lifts after code violation                 

                                                                     corrections'                               

                       Totals for 131913        244.00

                                                     

11/12/2015    131914 27 E 700 411 223300 QUILL CORPORATION             ORDER#85726296                        50.71

                       Totals for 131914         50.71

                                                     

11/12/2015    131915 10 E 400 354 120000 RYDIN DECAL                   2015-2016  student parking           286.56

                                                                     tags for 2016-2017                         

                       Totals for 131915        286.56

                                                     

11/12/2015    131916 10 E 800 310 162101 SCHRANK, BENJAMIN             Choreography payment 3 of 4        1,000.00

                       Totals for 131916      1,000.00

                                                     

11/12/2015    131917 10 E 200 320 254300 STATE OF WI DSPS-INDUSTRY SERV PERMIT TO OPERATE, TRANS #S:         200.00

                                                                     647748,0647760,647758,644177               

                       Totals for 131917        200.00

                                                     

11/12/2015    131918 10 E 100 411 110101 TEACHER CREATED RESOURCES     ORDER# 5827186                         3.99

                       Totals for 131918          3.99

                                                     

11/12/2015    131919 10 E 800 411 221100 UW WISCONSIN MADISON          Career Locker MS & HS              1,263.00

                       Totals for 131919      1,263.00

                                                     

11/12/2015    131920 10 E 800 411 223100 VARSITY ATHLETIC APPAREL, INC "A" letter along with pins           616.75



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        2    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     and bars, INV# 9883, 9884                  

                       Totals for 131920        616.75

                                                     

11/12/2015    131921 10 E 400 411 213000 UW-MADISON - CENTER ON EDUCATI elem career curriculum-              250.00

                                                                     WISCareers                                 

                       Totals for 131921        250.00

                                                     

11/16/2015    131923 10 E 200 320 254300 BRACK THERMAL SYSTEMS INC     Remove Asbestos in pipe chase        203.00

                                                                     so water pipe can be                       

                                                                     repaired.                                  

                       Totals for 131923        203.00

                                                     

11/16/2015    131924 10 E 400 310 125400 LIES, JUDY                    Concert accompanist payment          125.00

                                                                     for fall choir concert on Oct              

                                                                     26, 2015.                                  

                       Totals for 131924        125.00

                                                     

11/16/2015    131925 27 E 700 310 157200 MUSSEHL, AMANDA               Petty Cash for cooking and            98.70

                                                                     community outings                          

                       Totals for 131925         98.70

                                                     

11/16/2015    131926 10 E 100 310 122000 NANCY BOESE SIGN LANGUAGE     Sign Language Interpreter for         90.00

                                                                     Family Learning Night for                  

                                                                     Thursday, November 12th from               

                                                                     6:00 - 7:00 pm.                            

                       Totals for 131926         90.00

                                                     

11/16/2015    131927 10 E 800 411 232100 ROTARY CLUB OF EAU CLAIRE     POINTSETTIA SALES C. BEIDRON          80.00

                       Totals for 131927         80.00

                                                     

11/16/2015    131928 10 E 400 411 162121 SPRINGER, WENDY               Meal money for HS VB players         391.00

                                                                     attending the WIAA State VB                

                                                                     tourney Nov. 6, 2015                       

                       Totals for 131928        391.00

                                                     

11/16/2015    131929 10 L 000 000 811670 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,150.00

                       Totals for 131929      1,150.00

                                                     

11/16/2015    131930 10 L 000 000 811680 OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN S Payroll accrual                      244.89

                       Totals for 131930        244.89

                                                     

11/16/2015    131931 50 L 000 000 811690 RBS CITIZENS N.A.             Payroll accrual                      129.47

                       Totals for 131931        129.47

                                                     

11/16/2015    131932 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                       46.98

             131932 27 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                        7.02

                       Totals for 131932         54.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131933 27 E 700 411 158530 ABLENET INC                   headphones                            83.38

                       Totals for 131933         83.38

                                                     

11/18/2015    131934 27 E 700 411 158000 APPLE COMPUTER INC            REF#8729742531                       429.00

             131934 10 E 700 440 172000 APPLE COMPUTER INC            INV#S:  4355769243,                3,538.00

                                                                     4355922969                                 

                       Totals for 131934      3,967.00

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        3    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

11/18/2015    131935 10 E 400 411 162308 AWARDS & MORE                 6X8 PHOTO PLAQUE CROSS                94.05

                                                                     COUNTRY                                    

                       Totals for 131935         94.05

                                                     

11/18/2015    131936 10 E 150 411 110450 BEAVER CREEK RESERVE          DAY USE NOV 5 & 6                  1,250.00

                       Totals for 131936      1,250.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131937 10 E 800 420 162000 BSN SPORTS                    Boys Basketball Uniforms           3,920.62

                       Totals for 131937      3,920.62

                                                     

11/18/2015    131938 10 E 800 949 162101 COLBY SCHOOL DISTRICT         Registration for Colby               300.00

                                                                     Spectacular                                

                       Totals for 131938        300.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131939 10 E 800 411 221910 DELL MARKETING L.P.           Dell Chromebook 11. ORDER#        19,900.00

                                                                     911972467                                  

                       Totals for 131939     19,900.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131940 10 E 800 949 162101 EAU CLAIRE MEMORIAL - CHOIR BO Winterfest competition               250.00

                                                                     registration                               

                       Totals for 131940        250.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131941 10 E 800 293 291000 EDUCATORS BENEFIT CONSULTANTS DEBRA STRUCK $500, DEBRA             750.00

                                                                     KNUDSON $250                               

                       Totals for 131941        750.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131942 10 E 400 342 162210 GARNETT, KEVIN                $50 stipends for 6 FB coaches        300.00

                                                                     for State FB tourney                       

                       Totals for 131942        300.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131943 10 E 800 949 162101 HOLMEN HIGH SCHOOL            Holmen Competition                   250.00

                                                                     registration                               

                       Totals for 131943        250.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131944 10 E 800 949 162101 MONONA GROVE HIGH SCHOOL CHOIR Competition fee for                  275.00

                                                                     Locomotion                                 

                       Totals for 131944        275.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131945 10 E 400 341 256740 PROGRESSIVE TRAVEL            Coach bus for band to State        1,465.00

                                                                     VB tourney 11/6/15                         

                       Totals for 131945      1,465.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131946 10 L 000 000 816902 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    REFERENCE PO 1001600036.             250.00

                                                                     TRANSFER $250 FROM ALTOONA                 

                                                                     CHILDRENS COUNCIL TO PES                   

                                                                     ACTIVITY FUND                              

                       Totals for 131946        250.00

                                                     

11/18/2015    131947 10 E 400 411 164311 WASC                          Student Council Fall Summit          419.00

                                                                     Fees                                       

                       Totals for 131947        419.00

                                                     

11/23/2015    131948 10 E 800 411 221910 DELL MARKETING L.P.           Dell Chromebook 11 for 8th         2,500.00

                                                                     grade 1 to 1 initiative                    

                       Totals for 131948      2,500.00

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        4    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

11/23/2015    131949 10 E 800 470 110000 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. INV#S:  1902919C, 1902919D,          766.20

                                                                     192919E                                    

                       Totals for 131949        766.20

                                                     

11/23/2015    131950 10 E 400 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           New water heater for Early           423.49

                                                                     Education building- Invoice                

                                                                     #S101064376.001 Electrical                 

                                                                     Boxes and covers- Invoice                  

                                                                     #S101072875.001                            

                       Totals for 131950        423.49

                                                     

11/23/2015    131951 27 E 700 411 156600 MICOR AUDIOMETRICS CORP       Micor Ear Scan 3 Model: ES3S       1,059.04

                                                                     Pure Tone Audiometer                       

                       Totals for 131951      1,059.04

                                                     

11/23/2015    131952 27 E 800 411 215000 PEARSON EDUCATION             Adaptive Behavior Assessment         328.60

             131952 10 E 700 411 172000 PEARSON EDUCATION             Kaufman Brief Intelligence           121.70

                                                                     Test Second Edition Testing                

                                                                     forms. Product Number 32302                

                                                                     PsychCorp through Pearson                  

                                                                     Clinical                                   

                       Totals for 131952        450.30

                                                     

11/23/2015    131953 10 E 800 551 223100 RICHEY & SONS, INC.           Hi Jump pit for Track              4,700.00

                       Totals for 131953      4,700.00

                                                     

11/23/2015    131954 10 E 800 310 252000 ROBERT W. BAIRD & CO          Budget Model                       2,250.00

                       Totals for 131954      2,250.00

                                                     

11/23/2015    131955 10 E 400 411 162118 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    balloon bouquets for Tennis           55.00

                                                                     team pep rally send off Rails              

                                                                     Balloon Bouquets                           

             131955 10 E 400 411 162121 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    Balloon Bouquets for VB team          85.00

                                                                     - State Trip pep assembly                  

                                                                     Rails Balloon Bouquet                      

                       Totals for 131955        140.00

                                                     

11/23/2015    131956 10 E 200 320 254300 SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGIES          repair fire system Mapping           558.43

                                                                     fault.                                     

                       Totals for 131956        558.43

                                                     

11/25/2015    131957 10 E 800 310 252105 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA ADM SERVICES, DEBIT CARD         176.00

                                                                     FEE                                        

                       Totals for 131957        176.00

                                                     

11/25/2015    131958 10 E 200 310 122000 GUNDERSON, AMANDA             Early Childhood Interpreting          45.00

                                                                     Services                                   

                       Totals for 131958         45.00

                                                     

11/25/2015    131959 27 E 700 411 152000 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    Helium from Rails Balloon             40.00

                                                                     Bouquets for Child                         

                                                                     Development Day                            

             131959 10 E 800 411 221100 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    Carl Perkins purchase                250.00

                                                                     headphones partial purchase                

                                                                     $250 of $500 Transfer monies               

                                                                     to 10E800411221910                         



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        5    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

11/30/2015    131959 27 E 700 411 152000 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    Helium from Rails Balloon            -40.00

                                                                     Bouquets for Child                         

                                                                     Development Day                            

             131959 10 E 800 411 221100 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    Carl Perkins purchase               -250.00

                                                                     headphones partial purchase                

                                                                     $250 of $500 Transfer monies               

                                                                     to 10E800411221910                         

                       Totals for 131959          0.00

                                                     

11/30/2015    131960 27 E 700 411 152000 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    Helium from Rails Balloon             40.00

                                                                     Bouquets for Child                         

                                                                     Development Day                            

                       Totals for 131960         40.00

                                                     

11/30/2015    131961 10 E 800 411 221100 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    Carl Perkins purchase                250.00

                                                                     headphones partial purchase                

                                                                     $250 of $500 Transfer monies               

                                                                     to 10E800411221910                         

                       Totals for 131961        250.00

                                                     

12/01/2015    131962 10 E 400 310 162105 AUSMAN, PAUL                  OFFICIAL                             100.00

                       Totals for 131962        100.00

                                                     

12/01/2015    131963 10 E 400 310 162205 BIESTERVELD, JACOB            OFFICIAL                              75.00

             131963 10 E 400 310 162105 BIESTERVELD, JACOB            OFFICIAL                              75.00

             131963 80 E 200 310 392100 BIESTERVELD, JACOB            OFFICIAL                              50.00

                       Totals for 131963        200.00

                                                     

12/01/2015    131964 80 E 200 310 392100 KLEINKE, BRETT                OFFICIAL                              50.00

             131964 80 E 200 310 392100 KLEINKE, BRETT                OFFICIAL                              50.00

                       Totals for 131964        100.00

                                                     

12/01/2015    131965 80 E 200 310 392100 MARTELL, JAMES                OFFICIAL                              50.00

                       Totals for 131965         50.00

                                                     

12/01/2015    131966 10 E 400 187 162205 KORENUK, JENESSA              GAME WORKER                           30.00

                       Totals for 131966         30.00

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600408 10 E 800 354 231100 EAU CLAIRE PRESS COMPANY      OCT 2015 BILING PERIOD             1,173.55

                                                                     CUSTOMER#715839606300                      

                    Totals for 151600408      1,173.55

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600409 10 E 400 949 162118 EAU CLAIRE AREA SCHOOL DIST   girls tennis tourney entry            40.00

                                                                     fee 8/28/15                                

                    Totals for 151600409         40.00

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600410 10 E 400 342 123000 ENGEN, MELANIE                Mileage reimbursement for            230.00

                                                                     WAFLT Conference.  PO                      

                                                                     #0991516520                                

                    Totals for 151600410        230.00

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600411 10 E 100 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           COPIER LEASE                       1,088.21

          151600411 10 E 200 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           COPIER LEASE                       1,088.21

          151600411 10 E 400 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           COPIER LEASE                       1,088.21

          151600411 10 E 800 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           COPIER LEASE                       1,088.21

          151600411 50 E 800 320 257220 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           COPIER LEASE                       1,088.19



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        6    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 151600411      5,441.03

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600412 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          INVOICE #S:  1017381687,              48.16

                                                                     1017381688, 1017381689                     

          151600412 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          INVOICE #S:  1017381687,              48.16

                                                                     1017381688, 1017381689                     

          151600412 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          INVOICE #S:  1017381687,              48.17

                                                                     1017381688, 1017381689                     

                    Totals for 151600412        144.49

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600413 10 E 200 411 125400 HICKS, ROBERT                 CLAVINOVA + BENCH                    750.00

                    Totals for 151600413        750.00

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600414 10 E 800 342 221910 LIERMAN, ANDREW               Mileage to CESA and back              28.60

                                                                     11/10/2015                                 

                    Totals for 151600414         28.60

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600415 10 E 400 411 125400 MORGAN MUSIC COMPANY          CHARGE SALE 355323 9-9-2015           68.40

          151600415 10 E 400 411 125500 MORGAN MUSIC COMPANY          CHARGE SALE #(OCT 21,                266.06

                                                                     2015:359343,359344,359345)                 

                                                                     (OCT 28, 2015: 359633)                     

                    Totals for 151600415        334.46

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600416 10 E 800 342 232100 ORTH, JOYCE                   Mileage and expense                  157.33

                                                                     reimbursement                              

                    Totals for 151600416        157.33

                                                     

11/12/2015 151600417 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SEPT 2015 INTRA DAY BILLING          776.03

                    Totals for 151600417        776.03

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600421 10 E 200 320 254300 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC.        repair trane gas furnace in          118.10

                                                                     maint. building. / replaced                

                                                                     thermostat M.S. office.                    

          151600421 10 E 800 320 254300 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC.        repair trane gas furnace in          483.67

                                                                     maint. building. / replaced                

                                                                     thermostat M.S. office.                    

                    Totals for 151600421        601.77

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600422 27 E 800 370 436000 LE PHILLIPS CAREER DEV CTR    LE PHILLIPS CAREER DEV, S.           660.00

                                                                     KOMRO & A. TITEL                           

                    Totals for 151600422        660.00

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600423 10 E 200 320 254300 NET GUARD SECURITY SOLUTIONS  troubleshoot fire panel/              85.00

                                                                     ground fault                               

                    Totals for 151600423         85.00

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600424 27 E 700 411 158000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.        CLASSROOM KEEPERS FOLDER              25.08

                                                                     HOLDER                                     

          151600424 27 E 700 411 158000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.        MAGNETIC NUMBER LINE                  46.80

          151600424 27 E 700 411 158000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.        MAGNETIC NUMBER LINE                  19.22

                    Totals for 151600424         91.10

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600425 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      305.00

          151600425 27 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      105.00

          151600425 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      160.00

                    Totals for 151600425        570.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        7    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600426 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      402.93

          151600426 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       84.43

          151600426 50 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       15.79

          151600426 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      402.93

          151600426 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       84.43

          151600426 50 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       15.79

          151600426 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      199.12

          151600426 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       39.23

          151600426 50 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                        6.72

          151600426 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      199.12

          151600426 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       39.23

          151600426 50 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                        6.72

          151600426 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll Accrual                       37.31

                    Totals for 151600426      1,533.75

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600427 10 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN Payroll accrual                    7,259.91

          151600427 27 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN Payroll accrual                    1,460.41

          151600427 10 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN Payroll accrual                   63,660.85

          151600427 27 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN Payroll accrual                   13,424.88

          151600427 10 E 800 240 291000 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN RETIREE INSURANCE PREMIUMS        35,628.75

          151600427 10 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN Payroll accrual                    7,216.84

          151600427 27 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN Payroll accrual                    1,503.48

          151600427 10 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN Payroll accrual                   63,660.85

          151600427 27 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN Payroll accrual                   13,424.88

          151600427 10 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN COBRA PREMIUMS                     1,479.05

          151600427 10 L 000 000 811631 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WI, IN PREMIUM ADJUSTMENTS                1,604.36

                    Totals for 151600427    210,324.26

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600428 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      213.94

          151600428 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       40.61

          151600428 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll Accrual                       51.44

          151600428 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      234.75

          151600428 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       14.70

          151600428 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,473.95

          151600428 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      332.48

          151600428 80 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                        0.00

          151600428 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      238.24

          151600428 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       32.81

          151600428 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      239.79

          151600428 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       29.82

          151600428 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,408.96

          151600428 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      256.31

          151600428 80 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                        0.00

                    Totals for 151600428      4,567.80

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600429 50 E 800 411 257250 COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO         DELIVER 10-30-2015                   401.28

                    Totals for 151600429        401.28

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600430 50 E 800 415 257240 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       STATEMENT DATE 11-1-2015           3,051.99

                    Totals for 151600430      3,051.99

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600431 50 E 800 411 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   INV#S:  52188306351, 6350,           165.87

                                                                     6442, 6443, 6529, 6528                     

          151600431 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   INV#S:  52188306351, 6350,           165.87

                                                                     6442, 6443, 6529, 6528                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        8    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 151600431        331.74

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600432 50 E 800 411 257220 ECOLAB, INC                   JET DRY, LIMEAWAY, OASIS,            661.11

                                                                     SOLID METAL PRO                            

                    Totals for 151600432        661.11

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600435 50 E 800 415 257250 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    HS ALA CARTE. INV#S:  756677,      1,018.53

                                                                     759558, 758612, 760469,                    

                                                                     761291                                     

          151600435 50 E 800 411 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES.  INV#S:  756675,           973.08

                                                                     757532, 759557, 761289,                    

                                                                     757529, 759554, 760464,                    

                                                                     761285                                     

          151600435 50 E 800 411 257250 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    MS ALA CARTE. INV#S:  757530,        709.20

                                                                     758607, 759552, 760465,                    

                                                                     761287                                     

          151600435 50 E 800 415 257210 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    INV#S:  756673, 759553,            2,071.43

                                                                     370745, 761286. MS BREAKFAST               

          151600435 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    HS LUNCH. INV#S:  756675,          4,254.50

                                                                     756674, 757532, 757531,                    

                                                                     758610, 758609, 759555,                    

                                                                     759557, 760468, 760466,                    

                                                                     761288, 761289                             

          151600435 50 E 800 415 257210 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    INV#S:  756676, 757533,            1,619.44

                                                                     758611, 759556, 760468,                    

                                                                     371710, 761290, HS BREAKFAST               

          151600435 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    MS LUNCH INV#S:  371519,           9,331.00

                                                                     756672, 757529, 758608,                    

                                                                     758606, 760464, 761285                     

                    Totals for 151600435     19,977.18

                                                     

11/16/2015 151600436 50 E 800 411 257220 PIZZA HUT OF EAU CLAIRE INC   HS LUNCH INV#S:                      470.40

                                                                     145842960003, 145842960001,                

                                                                     145843030001, 145843030003                 

          151600436 50 E 800 411 257220 PIZZA HUT OF EAU CLAIRE INC   MS LUNCH INV#S:                      485.10

                                                                     145842960002, 145843030002,                

                                                                     145843100002                               

                    Totals for 151600436        955.50

                                                     

11/17/2015 151600437 80 E 200 187 392111 GRIMM, JAYMEE                 GAME WORKER                           15.00

          151600437 80 E 200 187 392111 GRIMM, JAYMEE                 GAME WORKER                           15.00

          151600437 80 E 200 187 392111 GRIMM, JAYMEE                 GAME WORKER                           20.00

          151600437 80 E 200 187 392111 GRIMM, JAYMEE                 GAME WORKER                           15.00

                    Totals for 151600437         65.00

                                                     

11/18/2015 151600438 10 E 150 411 121000 CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPORTING GOODS TRIPLE PLAY FLAGS                    120.00

                    Totals for 151600438        120.00

                                                     

11/18/2015 151600439 10 E 400 341 256740 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD            Coach bus for HS VB team trip      3,900.00

                                                                     to State Tournament Green Bay              

                                                                     WI 11/5/15-11/7/15                         

                    Totals for 151600439      3,900.00

                                                     

11/18/2015 151600440 10 E 800 310 231500 QUARLES & BRADY LLP           TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION       2,000.00

                                                                     PROMISSORY NOTE                            

                    Totals for 151600440      2,000.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        9    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

11/18/2015 151600441 10 E 100 411 110300 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC.       ORDER# 004746519001                   83.76

          151600441 27 E 700 411 158000 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC.       ORDER# 004950584000                   89.32

                    Totals for 151600441        173.08

                                                     

11/18/2015 151600442 10 E 200 411 120600 STAPLES                       ORDER #139413308-000-001              81.32

                    Totals for 151600442         81.32

                                                     

11/18/2015 151600443 27 E 800 411 156700 WINCHESTER, KIMBERLY          MILEAGE SEPT 2- OCT 26, 2015         123.11

                    Totals for 151600443        123.11

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600444 10 E 200 320 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         W/O#B51001276                        176.25

          151600444 10 E 400 320 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         W/O#B51001276                        176.25

                    Totals for 151600444        352.50

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600445 10 E 150 342 221400 CHMELIK, COLLEEN              Mileage to & from WAFLT              227.70

                                                                     conference in Appleton WI on               

                                                                     Nov 6 & 7                                  

                    Totals for 151600445        227.70

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600446 10 E 100 320 254300 INNOVATIONAL CONCEPTS, INC.   MONTHLY SERVICE PROGRAM, AHS,        181.70

                                                                     AMS, PES                                   

          151600446 10 E 200 320 254300 INNOVATIONAL CONCEPTS, INC.   MONTHLY SERVICE PROGRAM, AHS,        181.70

                                                                     AMS, PES                                   

          151600446 10 E 400 320 254300 INNOVATIONAL CONCEPTS, INC.   MONTHLY SERVICE PROGRAM, AHS,        181.70

                                                                     AMS, PES                                   

                    Totals for 151600446        545.10

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600447 10 E 800 310 221910 LIERMAN, ANDREW               Reimbursement for Internet           250.00

                                                                     July-November                              

                    Totals for 151600447        250.00

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600448 27 E 700 411 158000 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCTION, INC.    Connecting Math Concepts             184.72

                                                                     Level A student workbooks 1                

                    Totals for 151600448        184.72

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600449 10 E 100 411 121000 NASCO                         ORDER#40-3104-0 WALTHER              327.11

          151600449 10 E 400 411 121000 NASCO                         ORDER#40-4399-G                       16.80

          151600449 10 E 400 411 121000 NASCO                         ORDER #40-4399-0                     349.32

          151600449 10 E 200 411 121000 NASCO                         ORDER #40-5745-0, INV#642068,        366.08

                                                                     635827                                     

                    Totals for 151600449      1,059.31

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600450 27 E 700 342 158000 ROBERTSON, JENNIFER           Costs for mileage and meals,         149.50

                                                                     College and Career Ready                   

                                                                     Conference                                 

                    Totals for 151600450        149.50

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600451 10 E 150 411 121000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.        ORDER #27069188 BURGRAFF              57.28

          151600451 10 E 150 411 121000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.        ORDER#27069188 BURGRAFF            2,790.70

          151600451 10 E 150 411 121000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.        ORDER #27069188 BURGRAFF              33.88

          151600451 10 E 150 411 121000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.        ORDER #27069188 BURGRAFF              75.38

                    Totals for 151600451      2,957.24

                                                     

11/23/2015 151600452 10 E 800 942 231100 WISC ASSOC OF SCHOOL BOARDS   On-site Reg WASB Workshop             85.00

                                                                     (HILGER)                                   



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       10    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 151600452         85.00

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600455 50 E 800 415 257250 COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO         FS COCA COLA                         246.72

                    Totals for 151600455        246.72

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600456 50 E 800 415 257240 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       UNIT SUMMARY:  3943339,            2,992.82

                                                                     3930559                                    

                    Totals for 151600456      2,992.82

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600457 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   INV#S:  52188306611,                 246.60

                                                                     52188306613                                

                    Totals for 151600457        246.60

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600459 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    INV#739078,762288,762289,76328        715.40

                                                                     5,763286                                   

          151600459 50 E 800 415 257250 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    MS ALA CARTE                          43.20

          151600459 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    INV#762286, 763283                 1,894.95

          151600459 50 E 800 415 257210 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    INV#745156, 762290, 763288           647.12

          151600459 50 E 800 415 257210 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    INV#746223, 763284                   833.02

          151600459 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    INV#763283, 763286 SUPPLIES          170.26

          151600459 50 E 800 415 257250 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    INV#762291, 763287                   102.93

                    Totals for 151600459      4,406.88

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600460 50 E 800 411 257220 PIZZA HUT OF EAU CLAIRE INC   INV#S:  14584317006,                 235.20

                                                                     145843170005                               

          151600460 50 E 800 411 257220 PIZZA HUT OF EAU CLAIRE INC   HS LUNCH                             161.70

                    Totals for 151600460        396.90

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600461 10 E 800 310 252000 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           PARTS & REPAIR TO KODAK              306.64

                                                                     SCANNER E8919                              

                    Totals for 151600461        306.64

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600462 10 E 800 320 254200 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY    co2 for football paint              -240.00

                                                                     sprayer. CREDIT                            

          151600462 10 E 800 411 221100 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY    CUSTOMER #SCHDIC                   1,831.00

                    Totals for 151600462      1,591.00

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600464 10 E 800 411 221910 SERGEANT LABORATORIES, INC    AristotleInsight::K12(TM)          3,558.79

                                                                     Universal Agent Connections                

                                                                     Includes: Installer (Windows               

                                                                     OS, Mac OS) Management                     

                                                                     Console Compatible Chromebook              

                                                                     User Agent (first year                     

                                                                     included)  Please fax PO to                

                                                                     608-788-9662 Attn Matt                     

          151600464 10 E 800 411 221910 SERGEANT LABORATORIES, INC    One year                           3,898.52

                                                                     AristotleInsight::K12 License              

                                                                     includes: updates,                         

                                                                     hardware/software support,                 

                                                                     unlimited telephone support,               

                                                                     and emergency line.  Please                

                                                                     fax PO to 608-788-9662 Attn                

                                                                     Matt                                       

          151600464 10 E 800 551 221910 SERGEANT LABORATORIES, INC    Aristotle Insight Appliance        4,015.48

                                                                     Please fax PO to 608-788-9662              

                                                                     Attn Matt                                  



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       11    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 151600464     11,472.79

                                                     

11/25/2015 151600466 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHARTERS                           2,123.05

          151600466 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHARTERS- ECOLOGY                    770.00

          151600466 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHARTERS- FOOTBALL                 1,705.55

          151600466 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHARTERS- TENNIS                     270.00

          151600466 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN OB ALISA LANE                        240.00

          151600466 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN HS TO COURTHOUSE                     135.00

          151600466 10 E 200 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN MS TO FERGUSON ORCHARD               150.00

          151600466 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SPED TO CF FAIRGROUNDS               220.00

          151600466 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHARTERS- SOCCER                   1,985.15

          151600466 10 E 200 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHARTERS- VOLLEYBALL               2,865.05

          151600466 10 E 800 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHARTERS- VOLLEYBALL FANS            346.50

                    Totals for 151600466     10,810.30

                                                     

11/30/2015 151600467 27 E 700 342 218100 DAVIS, NICOLE                 Mileage                              144.78

                                                                     Reimbursement-Professional                 

                                                                     Development 11/12/15-11/13/15              

                    Totals for 151600467        144.78

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600468 80 E 200 187 392100 DECKER, JORDAN                GAME WORKER                           10.00

          151600468 10 E 400 187 162205 DECKER, JORDAN                GAME WORKER                           30.00

          151600468 80 E 200 187 392100 DECKER, JORDAN                GAME WORKER                           18.00

                    Totals for 151600468         58.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600469 80 E 200 187 392100 DISALLE, JOHN                 GAME WORKER                           18.00

          151600469 10 E 400 187 162105 DISALLE, JOHN                 GAME WORKER                           30.00

          151600469 80 E 200 187 392100 DISALLE, JOHN                 GAME WORKER                           10.00

                    Totals for 151600469         58.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600470 10 E 400 187 162223 FREDERIKSEN, JEANNIE          GAME WORKER                           35.00

                    Totals for 151600470         35.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600471 80 E 200 310 392100 HAYDEN, CARTER                OFFICIAL                              25.00

          151600471 80 E 200 310 392100 HAYDEN, CARTER                OFFICIAL                              25.00

                    Totals for 151600471         50.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600472 10 E 400 187 162205 HAYS, KEVIN                   GAME WORKER                           30.00

                    Totals for 151600472         30.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600473 10 E 400 310 162205 HUTTER, ALEXANDER             OFFICIAL                              75.00

                    Totals for 151600473         75.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600474 10 E 400 310 162205 HUTTER, RONALD                OFFICIAL                              75.00

                    Totals for 151600474         75.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600475 80 E 200 187 392100 JACKSON, VICTORIA             GAME WORKER                           18.00

          151600475 80 E 200 187 392100 JACKSON, VICTORIA             GAME WORKER                           10.00

          151600475 10 E 400 187 162205 JACKSON, VICTORIA             GAME WORKER                           30.00

                    Totals for 151600475         58.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600476 10 E 400 310 162105 KOZUCH, JOSEPH                OFFICIAL                             100.00

                    Totals for 151600476        100.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600477 10 E 400 310 162105 NELSON, PAUL                  OFFICIAL                              85.00

                    Totals for 151600477         85.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       12    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600478 10 E 400 310 162105 RASMUSSEN, ROBERT             OFFICIAL                             100.00

          151600478 10 E 400 310 162205 RASMUSSEN, ROBERT             OFFICIAL                              75.00

                    Totals for 151600478        175.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600479 10 E 400 310 162105 SEKEL, JAMES                  OFFICIAL                              85.00

                    Totals for 151600479         85.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600480 10 E 400 310 162105 SUMNER, JOHN                  OFFICIAL                             100.00

          151600480 10 E 400 310 162205 SUMNER, JOHN                  OFFICIAL                              75.00

          151600480 10 E 400 310 162105 SUMNER, JOHN                  OFFICIAL                              45.00

                    Totals for 151600480        220.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600481 80 E 200 187 392100 TRAVIS, ETHYN                 GAME WORKER                           10.00

          151600481 10 E 400 187 162105 TRAVIS, ETHYN                 GAME WORKER                           30.00

                    Totals for 151600481         40.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600482 10 E 400 310 162105 VAN AMBER, DEAN               OFFICIAL                              85.00

                    Totals for 151600482         85.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600483 10 E 400 310 162205 WEISHEIPL, DAVID              OFFICIAL                              85.00

                    Totals for 151600483         85.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600484 10 E 400 310 162205 WHITESIDE, DENNIS             OFFICIAL                              75.00

          151600484 10 E 400 310 162105 WHITESIDE, DENNIS             OFFICIAL                              45.00

                    Totals for 151600484        120.00

                                                     

12/01/2015 151600485 10 E 400 310 162105 WILSON, KATIE                 OFFICIAL                             100.00

          151600485 10 E 400 310 162205 WILSON, KATIE                 OFFICIAL                              75.00

                    Totals for 151600485        175.00

                                                     

11/30/2015 201500092 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,379.16

          201500092 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    1,082.80

          201500092 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      345.84

          201500092 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       27.31

          201500092 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,379.16

          201500092 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    1,082.80

          201500092 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      345.84

          201500092 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       27.31

          201500092 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   18,159.16

          201500092 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,035.07

          201500092 80 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       51.95

          201500092 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   18,159.16

          201500092 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,035.07

          201500092 80 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       51.95

          201500092 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   17,191.82

          201500092 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,035.13

          201500092 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,724.44

          201500092 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    1,088.73

          201500092 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      500.75

          201500092 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       77.21

          201500092 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   17,191.82

          201500092 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,035.13

          201500092 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,724.44

          201500092 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    1,088.73

          201500092 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      500.75



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       13    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

11/30/2015 201500092 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       77.21

          201500092 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll Accrual                       -6.20

                    Totals for 201500092    103,392.54

                                                     

12/01/2015 201500133 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                    8,400.08

          201500133 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                    1,813.45

          201500133 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll Accrual                      -33.90

          201500133 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                    8,340.36

          201500133 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                    1,634.29

          201500133 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                      238.88

                    Totals for 201500133     20,393.16

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500215 27 E 700 310 152000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               192.37

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500215        192.37

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500216 27 E 700 310 152000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                63.90

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500216         63.90

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500217 10 E 800 342 252000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               198.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500217        198.00

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500218 10 E 400 411 123000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                26.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500218         26.00

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500219 61 L 000 000 814226 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               293.18

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500219        293.18

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500220 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                73.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500220         73.45

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500221 10 E 400 411 123000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                30.06

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500221         30.06

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500222 10 E 400 411 143000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               120.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500222        120.55

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500223 10 E 400 411 143000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                39.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500223         39.99

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500224 10 E 400 411 143000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                39.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500224         39.99

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500225 10 E 400 341 256240 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                27.65

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500225         27.65

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       14    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

11/12/2015 201500226 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                68.11

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500226         68.11

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500227 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                72.60

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500227         72.60

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500228 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                67.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500228         67.00

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500229 27 E 700 342 221300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                82.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500229         82.00

                                                     

11/12/2015 201500230 10 E 400 942 125400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               108.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500230        108.00

                                                     

11/10/2015 201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for           6.40

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for          19.40

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 200 411 125400 CREDIT CARD                   Classroom Supplies                    50.45

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for          55.00

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for          15.50

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for          54.78

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 200 411 143000 CREDIT CARD                   WHPE  PE Conference                    0.00

          201500231 10 E 150 411 143000 CREDIT CARD                   WHPE  PE Conference                  155.00

          201500231 10 E 200 411 125400 CREDIT CARD                   Classroom Supplies                    10.96

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for          30.00

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 200 310 213000 CREDIT CARD                   games and books for "weekend          89.83

                                                                     bags" for kids (courtesy of                

                                                                     Altoona PTO)                               

          201500231 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   for daily living,                     29.97

                                                                     prevocational skills,                      

                                                                     incentives, classroom                      

                                                                     supplies and groceries                     

          201500231 10 E 100 310 122000 CREDIT CARD                   Supplies for AMS Family Math          41.46



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       15    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     night                                      

          201500231 10 E 200 411 125400 CREDIT CARD                   Classroom Supplies                    38.78

          201500231 10 E 200 310 213000 CREDIT CARD                   prizes for CICO                       25.98

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for          18.77

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for       1,000.00

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for          18.00

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for           6.95

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

          201500231 27 E 700 411 158530 CREDIT CARD                   internet license                     159.00

          201500231 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Prompting Guides for reading         331.90

                                                                     instruction                                

          201500231 10 E 400 411 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Hotel Rooms and expenses for          52.00

                                                                     WIAA Girls Individual State                

                                                                     Tennis tournament                          

                                                                     10/15/15-10/17/15                          

11/12/2015 201500231 10 E 400 942 125400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               116.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 201500231      2,326.13

                                                     

10/10/2015 201500232 10 E 150 342 221400 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        Registration for the WAFLT            80.00

                                                                     Conference in Appleton                     

          201500232 10 E 400 411 126000 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        GORDYS                                52.63

          201500232 10 E 200 411 126000 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        classroom supplies                     8.98

          201500232 10 E 200 411 120000 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        AMS indoor recess equip               85.76

          201500232 10 E 400 411 126000 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        Gradecam                              15.00

          201500232 10 E 400 411 126000 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        Grade Cam Accounts OCT 2              30.00

          201500232 10 E 100 411 213000 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        2015-2016 Curriculum                  36.54

                                                                     materials for classroom                    

                                                                     guidance                                   

          201500232 10 E 100 411 222200 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        Library Supply Order for              36.65

                                                                     Pedersen ElementaryAMAZON                  

          201500232 10 E 400 411 126000 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        GORDYS                                22.35

          201500232 27 E 700 411 158000 BMO - BANK OF MONTREAL        for daily living,                     59.01

                                                                     prevocational skills,                      

                                                                     incentives, classroom                      

                                                                     supplies and groceries                     

                    Totals for 201500232        426.92

                                                     

11/23/2015 201500233 10 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,317.00

          201500233 27 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                      500.00

                    Totals for 201500233      1,817.00

                                                     

11/23/2015 201500234 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                       17.50

          201500234 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                        7.50

          201500234 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                   15,066.18



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       16    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

11/23/2015 201500234 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                    2,677.30

          201500234 50 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                      268.78

          201500234 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                        2.04

                    Totals for 201500234     18,039.30

                                                     

11/23/2015 201500235 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    1,608.35

          201500235 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      291.67

          201500235 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    5,888.92

          201500235 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      634.00

          201500235 80 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       78.25

          201500235 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    1,878.50

          201500235 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       84.00

          201500235 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       53.57

          201500235 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       61.84

          201500235 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       77.71

          201500235 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       30.57

          201500235 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      233.00

          201500235 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                        0.00

                    Totals for 201500235     10,920.38

                                                     

11/23/2015 201500236 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                   30,339.57

          201500236 27 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    5,009.33

          201500236 50 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      472.73

          201500236 80 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       12.07

          201500236 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                   20,480.88

          201500236 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    3,915.42

          201500236 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      717.76

          201500236 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      133.78

          201500236 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    4,789.83

          201500236 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      915.71

          201500236 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      167.88

          201500236 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       31.29

          201500236 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      423.78

          201500236 50 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       40.00

          201500236 80 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                        7.50

          201500236 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    4,789.83

          201500236 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      915.71

          201500236 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      167.88

          201500236 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       31.29

          201500236 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                   20,480.88

          201500236 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    3,915.42

          201500236 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      717.76

          201500236 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      133.78

                    Totals for 201500236     98,610.08

                                                     

11/08/2015 201500237 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA BENEFITS CARD FUNDING NOV        555.00

                                                                     13, 2015                                   

          201500237 10 E 800 310 252105 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I NOV HRA ADM SERVICES                 643.50

          201500237 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA BENEFITS CARD FUNDING NOV        692.75

                                                                     2-8                                        

          201500237 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA BENEFITS CARD FUNDING NOV      3,447.58

                                                                     9-15                                       

          201500237 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA BENEFITS CARD FUNDING NOV        720.00

                                                                     6, 2015                                    

                    Totals for 201500237      6,058.83

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       17    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

11/16/2015 201500238 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          ACCT# 715-R71-1460-584 1.          1,103.94

                                                                     OCT 1-NOV 1, 2015                          

                    Totals for 201500238      1,103.94

                                                     

11/23/2015 201500239 10 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE NET PAYROLL & DIRECT DEPOSIT     224,744.26

                                                                     - 11/23/15                                 

          201500239 27 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE NET PAYROLL & DIRECT DEPOSIT      44,659.82

                                                                     - 11/23/15                                 

          201500239 50 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE NET PAYROLL & DIRECT DEPOSIT       9,236.96

                                                                     - 11/23/15                                 

          201500239 80 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE NET PAYROLL & DIRECT DEPOSIT       1,866.27

                                                                     - 11/23/15                                 

                    Totals for 201500239    280,507.31

                                                     

11/30/2015 201500241 10 E 800 310 252100 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION COBRA ADMINISTRATIVE FEES            169.00

                    Totals for 201500241        169.00

                                                     

11/30/2015 201500324 10 E 800 358 221910 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        Learning Center Internet  NOV         45.88

                                                                     16-DEC 15                                  

                    Totals for 201500324         45.88

                                                     

11/30/2015 201500325 10 E 800 310 263300 CENTURYLINK - BUSINESS SERVICE LONG DISTANCE OCT 1-31, 2015          74.52

                    Totals for 201500325         74.52

                                                     

11/30/2015 201500326 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA BENEFIT CARD FUNDING  NOV      1,436.91

                                                                     16-22, 2015                                

          201500326 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA BENEFIT CARD FUNDING  NOV        583.18

                                                                     23-29, 2015                                

                    Totals for 201500326      2,020.09

                                                     

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks    912,331.18



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:08 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:       18    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10   GENERAL                              593,375.89              0.00        147,337.93        740,713.82                  

27   SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND               114,660.59              0.00          5,223.55        119,884.14                  

50   FOOD SERVICE                          13,657.42              0.00         34,756.91         48,414.33                  

61   EXTRA CURRICULAR FUND                    293.18              0.00              0.00            293.18                  

80   COMMUNITY SERVICE                      2,616.71              0.00            409.00          3,025.71                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***          724,603.79              0.00        187,727.39        912,331.18                  

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:11 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK        CHECK ACCOUNT                                      INVOICE                                     

DATE        NUMBER NUMBER                   VENDOR              DESCRIPTION                           AMOUNT

11/12/2015     8184 61 L 000 000 814233 000  CENTURY RESOURCES IN REFERENCE#S:                        4,739.04

                                                               761645,763393,763394                        

                         Totals for 8184       4,739.04

                                                      

11/16/2015     8185 61 L 000 000 814403 000  NEFF MOTIVATION, INC Letter order, FOUR YEAR MUSIC         132.75

                                                               AWARD 2014-15                               

                         Totals for 8185         132.75

                                                      

11/16/2015     8186 61 L 000 000 814228 000  RUMP'S BUTCHER SHOPP GIRLS SOFTBALL BANQUET SALE            92.13

                         Totals for 8186          92.13

                                                      

11/23/2015     8187 61 L 000 000 814229 000  A TO Z EMBROIDERY   TENNIS TEAM STATE TSHIRT              872.75

                         Totals for 8187         872.75

                                                      

11/23/2015     8188 61 L 000 000 814221 000  PEPSI-COLA          MS TEACHER POP OPEN PURCHSE           218.11

                                                               ORDER FOR THE POP MACHINE IN                

                                                               THE WORKROOM                                

                         Totals for 8188         218.11

                                                      

11/12/2015 ???????? 61 L 000 000 814209 000  GRASER, PHILLIP     Music for Fall Fest Dance             250.00

                    Totals for 151600418         250.00

                                                      

11/23/2015 ???????? 61 L 000 000 814209 000  COCA-COLA BOTTLING C MS STUDENT COUNCIL DELIVERY           270.24

                                                               11-13-15                                    

                    Totals for 151600453         270.24

                                                      

11/23/2015 ???????? 61 L 000 000 814209 000  WASC                WASC REGION 1 FALL SUMMIT             503.00

                                                               DUES                                        

                    Totals for 151600454         503.00

                                                      

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks       7,078.02



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    11:11 AM    12/02/15    

05.15.10.00.02-010081    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 11/11/15 - 12/01/15)    PAGE:        2    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

61   EXTRA CURRICULAR FUND                  7,078.02              0.00              0.00          7,078.02                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***            7,078.02              0.00              0.00          7,078.02                  

************************ End of report ************************



Altoona Area Foundation Inc. 
 
DATE:  November 19th, 2015 
TIME:  7:00p.m. 
LOCATION:  High SCHOOL Conference Room 
   711 7th St W 
 
AGENDA: 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. SECRETARY’S REPORT & Correspondence 
4. TREASURER’S REPORT 

 
5. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
A: PROMOTION-Update on collection boxes and scrap metal 
drive at The Shed.-total yr Ken  
 B: SCHOLARSHIP/ AWARDS- Update on PARR Award, dates 
changed back to Feb 1st deadline, who will contact Guidance if 
PARR Award can be presented for 2016-Dani.  
C: ALUMNI RELATIONS- STAR GRANTS-Review Star 
Grants.  Update on Krista Kelly’s request for furniture. 
6. OLD BUSINESS- New Brochures- Content for FB page 

and ongoing management of content.  Update on Google 
Cloud. New student reps-??? Altoona Historical Society-
update Ed Bohn  

7. NEW BUSINESS-Discuss cookbook idea-Cheryl and Dani  
8. ADJOURN 

 
 
 
IF UNABLE TO ATTEND, PLEASE NOTIFY Cheri Meyer 
buddha1969@sbcglobal.net  

mailto:buddha1969@sbcglobal.net


























































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Policy Committee 

District Board Room 
December 7, 2015 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Agenda 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Report of Posting  
 
4. Topics for Discussion and Consideration   
 a.  Discuss Process and Priorities for Policy Review 
 
5. Adjournment  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our community, is 

to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students. We are dedicated to 
offering large school opportunities with a small school approach. 

 
 
 
 
 

809 7th Street West      Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032    715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



Policy 423 - School District of Altoona - Page 1 of 4 
 

PUBLIC SCHOOL OPEN ENROLLMENT           Policy 423 
                

This policy shall be administered in accordance with the state public school open enrollment 
laws and implementing rules.  
 
Subject to the exceptions that the School Board (1) each January, shall act upon any annual 
space availability determinations for purposes of nonresident open enrollment into the District; 
and (2) shall act to approve any discretionary transportation contracts, the Board authorizes 
the District Administrator, or any administrative-level designee of the District Administrator, to 
make all other decisions and determinations that are necessary or permitted in connection 
with any open enrollment application or any open enrollment student under this policy and its 
related Board-approved rule. However, this delegation of authority shall not be construed to 
prohibit the District Administrator from bringing any such decision or determination to the 
Board as he/she deems necessary or prudent.  
 
Nonresident Open Enrollment Students 
 
A student may apply for full-time enrollment as a nonresident in a public school in the Altoona 
School District under the open enrollment program. Applications shall be made and acted 
upon in accordance with the timelines and procedures outlined in state law. The District shall 
consider the following criteria when deciding whether or not to accept a nonresident 
student's application for full-time open enrollment: 
 
1. Space Availability. The District shall consider the availability of space in the schools, 

programs, classes or grades within the District. When determining space availability, 
consideration shall be given to such factors as class size limits, student-teacher ratios, 
overall building capacity, and enrollment projections. If the District receives more student 
applications for full-time enrollment than there are spaces available, the District shall 
determine which students to accept on a random basis. However, students already 
attending school in the District at the time of their application (excluding part-time 
attendance by a student who is enrolled in another school district, private school, tribal 
school or home-based educational program) and the siblings of students already 
attending school in the District shall be accepted for enrollment in the District even if the 
District has determined that space is not otherwise available for open enrollment students. 
A waiting list of nonresident students who have been denied open enrollment due to 
space availability shall be established and utilized in the District in accordance with 
established procedures.  If, at any time in the selection process one student application 
from a family is chosen and the student is eligible for acceptance under all applicable 
criteria, the District shall give immediate consideration to the applications of remaining 
siblings in the family who applied for open enrollment at the same time, and admit all such 
otherwise eligible siblings for whom there is a space available at that point in the process. 
 

2. Students with Disabilities. If the District determines that the special education program or 
related services described in the nonresident student’s individualized education program 
(IEP) are available in the District and there is space available in the special education 
program identified in the student's IEP, the open enrollment application shall be accepted. 
If the special education program or services described in the student’s IEP are not 



Policy 423 - School District of Altoona - Page 2 of 4 
 

available or there is no space available in the program, the application shall be denied. 
 
In any instance where an application is submitted by a student with a disability but 
there is no current IEP available for the student, the District will use the procedures 
defined in DPI’s administrative rules to determine whether the District has the 
appropriate special education program or space.  
 
If a nonresident student receives his/her initial IEP while attending the District under 
open enrollment, or if a nonresident student's IEP changes after the student begins 
attending school in the District, and the special education program or services 
required by that initial or revised IEP are not available in the District or there is no space 
available in the program or services identified within the IEP, the nonresident student 
may be returned to the resident district.  

 
3. Students Referred for a Special Education Evaluation. An open enrollment application shall 

be denied if the nonresident student has been reported or identified as having a possible 
disability but not yet evaluated by an IEP team in the resident district. Assuming other 
acceptance criteria are and continue to be met, the District may reconsider a denial 
under this criteria if the IEP is completed, forwarded to the District, and reviewed by the 
District prior to the close of the period during which applications would normally continue 
to be reviewed from any waiting list. 

 
4. Discipline-Related Criteria. Consistent with District policy and state law requirements, the 

District may deny the enrollment of any student who is under expulsion for any reason from 
any public school or independent charter school in Wisconsin or out-of-state public school 
during the proposed period of open enrollment. For students currently serving an expulsion 
from another public school in Wisconsin or an out-of-state public school, the District may 
allow the student’s enrollment on a conditional basis if he/she meets the established 
enrollment conditions. The enrollment conditions established shall relate to the reasons for 
the student’s expulsion and may not extend the term of the student’s expulsion.   

  
 Except as otherwise provided by policy or the Board, the District shall not accept any 

student for full-time open enrollment in the District who has been expelled by any Wisconsin 
school district during the current school year or preceding two school years for any of the 
following specified conduct: (a) endangering the health, safety or property of others; (b) 
conveying or causing to be conveyed any threat or false information concerning an 
attempt or alleged attempt being made or to be made to destroy any school property by 
means of explosives; (c) possessing a dangerous weapon while at school or under the 
supervision of a school authority; or, (d) engaging in conduct while not at school or while 
not under the supervision of a school authority that endangered the health, safety or 
property of others at school or under the supervision of a school authority or of any school 
district employee or school board member. In addition, if any disciplinary proceeding 
regarding conduct falling in one of the foregoing categories is pending at the time of the 
student’s application, the District may deny the application. If any such conduct occurs 
after the student has been accepted for open enrollment and prior to the beginning of the 
school year in which the student attends school in the District under open enrollment, the 
District may prohibit the student from attending school in the District under open 
enrollment.  



Policy 423 - School District of Altoona - Page 3 of 4 
 

 
5. Truancy-Related Criteria. An open enrollment application shall be denied if the District 

previously revoked the student’s status as an open enrollment student in the District due to 
habitual truancy during any semester of attendance at a District school in the current or 
previous school year. Once enrolled as an open enrollment student, if a nonresident 
student is habitually truant from the District during either semester in the current school 
year, the District may prohibit the student from attending school in the District under the 
full-time open enrollment program beginning in the succeeding semester or school year.  
 

6. "Best Interests" Determinations Under the Alternative Open Enrollment Application Criteria 
and Procedures. If a parent or guardian applies for open enrollment under the alternative 
open enrollment application criteria and procedures and relies on the “best interests of the 
student” criteria, the District shall review the information and rationale provided by the 
parent(s) or guardian and make a determination as to whether the District agrees with the 
parent(s) or guardian that attending school in the District pursuant to the application is in 
the student’s best interests. If the District determines that attendance would not be in the 
student’s best interests, the application shall be denied on that basis. 

 
A full-time open enrollment application can also be denied if the nonresident student is 
ineligible for open enrollment (e.g., the student does not meet the age requirements for school 
attendance, the resident district does not have a four-year-old kindergarten program as 
offered by the District, etc.) or the application is invalid (e.g., the application is late, 
incomplete or deliberately falsified).  

No criteria other than that outlined above may be considered by the District when acting on 
nonresident student full-time open enrollment applications. 

Nonresident students accepted for full-time open enrollment shall be assigned to a school or 
program within the District in accordance with the District’s regular procedures for placing 
students in schools and educational programs. The District may give preference in attendance 
at a particular school, program, class or grade to residents of the District.  

Once a nonresident student is accepted for full-time open enrollment in the District, no re-
application is required.  
 
A nonresident public high school student may apply for enrollment in a specific course(s) in 
the District in accordance with state law and established procedures. The District shall use the 
same criteria, including space availability, for accepting and rejecting individual course 
applications for nonresident students as resident students, except that the District shall give 
preference in enrollment in a course to resident students (including those resident students 
attending private schools, tribal schools, or home-based private educational programs).   
 
Except as specifically provided, student transportation shall be the responsibility of the 
nonresident student’s parent(s) or guardian. The District shall provide transportation for 
nonresident students with disabilities attending school full-time in the District if it is required in 
the student's IEP or otherwise required by law. The District shall also provide transportation to 
nonresident full-time open enrollment students if there is room available on a bus on a regular 



Policy 423 - School District of Altoona - Page 4 of 4 
 

route, the student is picked up or dropped off at a regular bus stop within the District, and the 
transportation has been approved by the District Administrator or designee. In accordance 
with District standards and procedures established by the District Administrator or designee, 
the District may provide student transportation to or from a location within the boundaries of 
the nonresident student’s resident district with approval of the student’s resident school board. 
If offered to an open enrollment student, and at the discretion of the District, such 
transportation shall be by school bus or by another method expressly authorized under state 
law.  
 
To the extent required by state law, nonresident open enrollment students attending school 
or classes in the District shall have all the rights and privileges of resident students and shall be 
subject to the same rules and regulations as resident students. An open enrollment student’s 
eligibility to participate in interscholastic athletic activities is subject to the rules and 
regulations of the Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association (WIAA).   
 
Resident Open Enrollment Students 
 
Resident students may apply for full-time open enrollment in another public school district in 
accordance with state law. The District may deny a resident student from attending school in 
another public school district, or continuing to attend school in another public school district, if 
the costs of the special education and related services required in the student's IEP would 
place an undue financial burden on the District. If the student has applied for open 
enrollment under the alternative open enrollment application criteria and procedures 
authorized by law, the District may also deny the student’s enrollment if the District determines 
that the criteria relied on by the student to submit the application do not apply to the student. 
 
Resident students attending high school in the District may apply for enrollment in individual 
courses at other public school districts under the part-time open enrollment program in 
accordance with state law. A student may enroll in no more than two courses at any time in 
other public school districts. The District shall deny a student's application to attend a course in 
another public school district if the course conflicts with the student's IEP. The District may also 
deny a student's application to attend a course in another school district if the cost of the 
course would impose an undue financial burden on the District. The High School Principal or 
designee shall determine whether a course to be taken at another school district satisfies 
District graduation requirements and shall inform the student if it does not meet such 
requirements prior to beginning the course. 
 
The parent(s) or guardian of a resident open enrollment student shall be responsible for 
student transportation, except as otherwise provided by law. Requests from other school 
districts to enter the boundaries of the District for the purpose of providing optional 
transportation to resident open enrollment students shall be denied. 
 
Legal References: 115.385(4), 115.787, 115.7915, 118.16(1)(a), 118.50(6), 118.51, 118.52, 118.57, 
120.13(1)(f), 120.13(1)(h), 121.54(3), 121.54(10), 121.545(1), 121.55 Wisc. Statutes; PI 36 Wisc. 
Admin Code 
 

 
Adopted: 01/05/98 
Amended: 01/21/13 



423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 1 of 9 
 

PUBLIC SCHOOL OPEN ENROLLMENT PROCEDURES           423-Rule 
                 

Full-Time Open Enrollment 

A. Nonresident Student Open Enrollment Applications 
 
 1. Determination of Space Availability 

 
a. The District’s projected enrollment, including the projected number of occupied 

spaces in each grade, program and school for the subsequent school year is to be 
determined prior to being established by the school board at a January board 
meeting. Projections specific to individual classes may be made to the extent 
appropriate. Projected enrollment may include reserving spaces for expected 
growth in the number of students entitled to attend school in the District, to the 
extent appropriate, for a given class, grade, program, or school.  

b. The number of openings in a particular class, grade, program or school for 
nonresident open enrollment students will be determined using existing class size 
policies and procedures, including consideration to desired student-teacher ratios, 
overall building capacity, and the effect of enrollment levels on District expenditures 
relative to revenue. Space availability determinations should include regular 
education and special education programs.  

c. Each principal shall notify the District Administrator or his/her designee by the end of 
December of the classes, grades, and programs that have space available, if any, 
for nonresident open enrollment students in his/her school. This information will be 
compiled and presented to the Board at the regular business meeting in January. 

 
 2. Application Review and Approval Process 

 
a. The parent(s) or guardian of a student who wishes to attend school in the District as 

a nonresident open-enrollment student may apply online from the Wisconsin 
Department of Public Instruction (DPI) website(http://dpi.wi.gov/sms/psctoc.html) or  
submit the required application to the District Administrator or his/her designee. The 
application may include a request to attend a specific school or program offered 
by the District. The application shall be submitted no earlier than the first Monday of 
February and not later than the last weekday in April of the school year immediately 
preceding the school year in which the student wishes to attend. Parents and 
guardians who complete the online application via DPI’s website will receive a 
confirmation number. Paper applications shall be date stamped upon receipt and 
entered into the online system by the designee. Although the District may make an 
effort to allow an applicant to revise an incomplete application, it is the applicant’s 
sole responsibility to ensure that his/her application is complete and timely. Any 
applications received prior to or after the deadline dates, other than those sub-
mitted pursuant to the alternative application procedures specified in state law, are 
to be returned to the applicant with a notice of the proper application dates.  
 

b. Upon receipt of the application, it will be forwarded to the District Administrator for 
review and recommendation. The District Administrator, along with other members 

http://dpi.wi.gov/sms/psctoc.html


423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 2 of 9 
 

of the administrative staff, shall review all the applications using the acceptance/ 
denial criteria outlined in Board policy, and determine which school or program, if 
any, the nonresident student could attend the following year if accepted.  
 
The District Administrator or his/her designee shall submit recommendations 
regarding acceptance or denial of applications to the Board for action. No action 
shall be taken on any before May 1.  
 
If the application relates to a student with a disability and the District has received a 
copy of the nonresident student’s individualized education program (IEP), the 
District shall provide an estimate of special education costs to the student’s resident 
district by the third Friday following the first Monday in May. 
 
(1) If there is sufficient space available to approve all of the open enrollment 

applications of those students who meet the remaining acceptance criteria, all 
such applications shall be approved. Following approval, the District 
Administrator or his/her designee shall notify the applicants, in writing of their 
acceptance and of the specific school or program that they may attend in the 
following school year.  This notification will be made on or before the first Friday 
following the first Monday in June date required by law. 
 

(2) If there are more applications than spaces available for a particular school, 
grade or program, the following selection procedure shall be used:  
− Identify the applications of students who do not meet one or more of the 

remaining criteria (other than space availability) for acceptance established 
in Board policy. This group of applications may be denied, but the 
applications should be assigned a number in the random process identified 
below in the event the District’s determination with respect to the other 
criteria is overturned.  

− Identify the applications of students already attending school in the District 
and the applications of siblings of students who are already attending school 
in the District, and accept those applications prior to the random selection 
process. For purposes of this paragraph, attendance in the District does not 
include solely part-time attendance by, for example, a student who is 
enrolled in another school district, private school, tribal school or home-
based educational program.  

− Assign a number to each application submitted for that grade and place the 
numbers in a container. In the presence of at least two staff members, 
conduct a blind drawing of the numbers and list each number drawn in the 
order they were drawn. The drawing is to continue until all numbers have 
been drawn and the spaces are to be offered in the order their number was 
drawn. 

− Based on the results of the random selection, determine which applications 
are to be accepted. If, at any time in the random selection process one 
student application from a family is chosen and is eligible for acceptance 
under all remaining criteria, the District shall give immediate consideration to 
the applications of remaining siblings in the family who applied for open 



423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 3 of 9 
 

enrollment at the same time, and admit all such otherwise eligible siblings for 
whom there is a space available at that point in the process.  

− The District shall notify the parents and guardians of all students who were 
accepted for open enrollment using the random process, in writing, of their 
acceptance and of the specific school or program that they may attend the 
following school year on or before the first Friday following the first Monday in 
June. The District shall also notify all parents and guardians of student 
applications that have been denied under any of the District’s criteria. This 
notification must include the reasons for the denial and be completed by no 
later than the first Friday following the first Monday in June date required by 
law. 

− A waiting list will be created for those students initially denied open 
enrollment due to space availability, maintaining the same application order 
as resulted from the random process initially used to order applications, as 
described above in these procedures.   

− As any spaces become available, applications will be accepted from the 
waiting list(s). The District may accept students from the waiting list until the 
third Friday in August. Parents and guardians will be notified in writing if a 
space becomes available, including notification of the school or program to 
which the student has been assigned. If the District notifies a parent or guard-
ian of acceptance on or after 10 days prior to the last Friday in June, the 
parent or guardian shall have 10 calendar days to respond to the placement 
offer provided the student is also in attendance by the third Friday in Septem-
ber; otherwise, the parent or guardian must respond to the notice no later 
than the last Friday in June. If the parent or guardian does not respond in the 
allotted time, the student’s application will be placed at the end of the 
waiting list and the space will be offered to the next student on the waiting 
list.  

   (3) The District’s regular enrollment procedures are to be followed when enrolling a 
nonresident student. 

c. The nonresident student’s parent(s) or guardian shall notify the District Administrator 
or designee of the student’s intent to attend school in the District in the following 
school year on or before the last Friday in June following receipt of the notice of 
acceptance, except as noted above for nonresident students accepted for 
enrollment from the waiting list. 
 

d. Annually by July 7 by the date required by law, the resident school district shall be 
notified of the names of the students from the resident district who will be attending 
school in the District the following school year. For students accepted for open 
enrollment from the waiting list (after July 7 the date required by law) that choose to 
attend school in the District, this resident school district notification will be provided 
as soon as possible after getting confirmation of such attendance from the student’s 
parent or guardian.  
 

B. Resident Student Open Enrollment Applications 
 



423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 4 of 9 
 

1. Upon receipt of any paper copy of a resident student's application to attend a school 
or program in another public school district, school office staff shall forward it to the 
District Administrator or his/her designee for review and recommendation. To the extent 
applicable to the student, the District shall send the nonresident school district to which 
the open enrollment application was made a copy of the resident student’s IEP and/or 
any relevant disciplinary records by the first Friday following the first Monday in May 
date required by law. 

 
2. All applications shall be reviewed by the District Administrator, along with other 

members of the administrative staff, using the acceptance/denial criteria outlined in 
Board policy. The District Administrator or his/her designee shall submit recommenda-
tions regarding acceptance or denial of applications to the Board for action. If the 
application is denied, the applicant and the nonresident school board shall be notified, 
in writing, that the application has been denied. This notification shall be made on or 
before the second Friday following the first Monday in June date required by law. The 
notice shall include the reason(s) for the denial. 

 
3. Special Procedure for Resident Students Not Enrolled in the District. Students who reside 

in the District but who have been enrolled in a private school or home-based private 
educational program and students who did not reside in the Altoona School District at 
the time of applying for full-time open enrollment in another school district must formally 
enroll in the District prior to attending school in another public school district under the 
full-time open enrollment program for school census purposes. 

 
 4. The District shall ensure that the records of a resident student who transfers to a 

nonresident district are sent promptly to the other district.  
 
APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED UNDER ALTERNATIVE OPEN ENROLLMENT CRITERIA AND PROCEDURES 
  
A.  Eligibility Criteria – A parent or guardian of a student who wishes to attend school in a 

nonresident school district may submit an open enrollment application outside of the 
regular open enrollment application period or in lieu of it if the student meets one of the 
following criteria and the parent describes the criteria that the student meets in the 
application:  
 

1.  The resident school board district determines that the student has been the victim of a 
violent criminal offense in a school in the resident school district. The application must 
be made within 30 days of the resident school board’s determination.  

2.  The student is or has been a homeless student in the current or immediately preceding 
school year.  

3.  The student has been the victim of repeated bullying and harassment and all of the 
following apply: (a) the student’s parent or guardian must have reported the bullying or 
harassment to the school board district or designee under a bullying/harassment 
complaint process and in spite of action taken by the board or designee the repeated 
bullying and harassment continues.  

4.  The place of residence of the student’s parent or guardian and of the student has 
changed as a result of military orders. The application must be made within 30 days of 
the date on which the military orders changing the place of residence were issued. 

5.  The student moved into Wisconsin. The application must be made within 30 days after 
moving into the state.  



423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 5 of 9 
 

6.  The student’s resident has changed as a result of a court order or custody agreement 
or because the student was placed in or removed from a foster home or with a person 
other than the student’s parent. The application must be made within 30 days after the 
student’s change in residence.  

7.  The student’s attendance in a school in the nonresident school district is considered by 
the resident and nonresident districts to be in the best interests of the student. The 
application must explain the reasons for requesting this exception and why attendance 
at the nonresident school district is in the best interests of the student. 

 
B. Application Review and Approval Process  

 
1.  When the District receives an open enrollment application that has been submitted 

under the alternative open enrollment criteria outlined above, whether it is submitted 
by a nonresident student or a resident student, the application shall be forwarded to 
the District Administrator or his/her designee for review and recommendations.  
 

 a. If the application involves a nonresident student seeking to attend school in the 
District under open enrollment, the District will:  
(1) Immediately send a copy of any paper application received by the District to the 
student's resident school district, or, if applicable, the student’s anticipated resident 
school district;  
(2) Work with the resident district (or the anticipated resident district) identified in the 
application to determine where the applicant is currently attending school, and to 
determine from which school the District will receive any relevant special education 
records (e.g., the student’s current IEP) and/or disciplinary records (e.g., expulsion 
records). If the applicant is not currently attending school in the resident district, the 
District will request such records from the school or school district the student is 
attending or most recently attended; and  

 (3) Within 10 days after receiving, or, if necessary, developing, an IEP for a student with 
a disability, provide an estimate to the resident district of the costs to provide the 
student with special education or related services. 

 b. If the application involves a resident student who is attending, or who previously 
attended, school in the District, the District shall send the nonresident school district to 
which the open enrollment application was made a copy, if applicable, of the 
student’s IEP and any expulsion or other relevant discipline-related records within 10 
days of receiving the application. 
 

2.  The District Administrator, along with other members of the administrative staff, shall 
review the application using the acceptance/denial criteria outlined in Board policy. 
The District Administrator or his/her designee shall submit recommendations regarding 
acceptance or denial of the application to the Board for action.  
a. The District may deny an application of a resident student if (1) it determines that the 
criteria relied on by the parent or guardian to submit the application do not apply to 
the student or (2) it determines that the cost of special education and related services 
required in the IEP for a student with a disability is an undue financial burden (except as 
to an applicant who the Board determined was the victim of a violent crime).  
b. The District may deny an application of a nonresident student:  
(1) for the same reasons it may deny an application submitted during the regular open 
enrollment application period; or  



423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 6 of 9 
 

 (2) if the application relies on the best interests of the student criteria and the District 
determines that open enrollment is not in the student’s best interests. 
 

3.  If the application involves a nonresident student seeking to attend school in the District, 
the District will notify the applicant, in writing, whether the application has been 
approved or denied no later than 20 days after receiving the application.  
a. If the application has been denied, the notification shall include the reasons for the 
denial. To the extent consistent with state law and District policy, acceptance of an 
application may be contingent or subject to revocation.  
b. If the District has approved the open enrollment application of a nonresident 
student, the notification provided to the applicant shall identify the specific school or 
program that the student may attend. A nonresident student accepted for enrollment 
may immediately begin attending the assigned school or program in the District and 
shall begin attending the school or program no later than the 15th day following 
receipt of the notice of acceptance. If the nonresident student has not enrolled in or 
attended school in the District by that date, the District may notify the student’s parent 
or guardian, in writing, that the student is no longer authorized to attend the school or 
program in the District.  
c. To the extent that there is a delay in the District’s receipt of any relevant disciplinary 
records from another school or school district, the District will review and act upon such 
records promptly, and, if necessary, inform the student that final confirmation of the 
District’s approval of the application is contingent upon the District’s receipt and review 
of such records. 
 

4.  If, for purposes of the application, the District is identified as the resident school district, 
the District shall notify the applicant whether the application has been approved or 
denied in accordance with any deadlines established by state law or DPI rule. 
Normally, the District will issue such notifications no later than 20 days after the District’s 
receipt of the application. In addition:  
a. If the application has been denied, the notification shall include the reasons for the 
denial. To the extent consistent with state law and District policy, approval of an 
application may be contingent or subject to revocation.  
b. If the student is a student with a disability, the District shall normally make a 
determination whether the nonresident school district’s estimate of relevant special 
education and services costs constitutes an undue financial burden on the District no 
later than 20 days after the District has received the relevant estimate. 
 

Appeals of Open Enrollment Decisions 
 

The student’s parent(s)/ guardian may appeal a District decision regarding full-time open 
enrollment to the DPI by following the deadlines and procedures established by the DPI, 
except as otherwise specifically provided under state law or under DPI rules. 
 
Transportation 

 

Low income parents and guardians may apply to the DPI for reimbursement of costs of 
transportation at the time of application for the program. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 7 of 9 
 

Part-time Open Enrollment 
 
A. Nonresident Part-Time Open Enrollment Applications 
 

Under the part-time program, a student who is enrolled in a public school in the high school grades 
may attend up to two courses at a time in nonresident school districts. 
 

B. Receiving Applications 

− The parent/student must submit the application (PI-9412) to the nonresident school district(s) no 
later than six (6) weeks before the scheduled start of the course.  

− It is the responsibility of the parent/student to obtain from the nonresident school district the date 
on which the course will begin. 
 

− The application must specify the course that the student wishes to attend and may specify the 
school(s) at which the student wishes to attend the course, however, attendance at a specific 
school is not guaranteed.  
 

− The nonresident school district should date the application form.  
 

− If any information is missing or unclear, the nonresident school district should contact the 
parent/student and attempt to obtain all of the necessary information.  
 

− A student may take up to two courses at any one time under the part-time Course Options 
program. If the courses are taken in different nonresident school districts, a separate form must 
be filled out and submitted to each nonresident school district.  
 

− Late applications must be returned to the parents/students with a letter indicating the required 
application date and explaining the reason for the return.  
 

− Ineligible applications--for example, from students who are not currently enrolled in a Wisconsin 
public school district or who are not enrolled in high school--must also be returned to the 
parents/students with a letter explaining the reason for the return.  

C. Processing Applications – Nonresident School District 

− Within three (3) working days of receiving the application form, the nonresident school 
district must send a copy of the application form to the student's resident school district.  
 

− As soon as possible after receiving the application, the nonresident school district should 
provide to the resident school district an estimate of the cost of the course, calculated as 
per PI 36.09 Calculating Cost of Course. 
 
The cost of the course under s. 118.51 (12), Stats., shall be calculated as follows:  

o Calculate the total number of hours of instruction that the student will be enrolled in 
the course.  

o Calculate the total number of hours of instruction required annually for a full−time 
high school student in the nonresident school district.  

o Divide the result of sub. (1) by the result of sub. (2).  
o Multiply the result of sub. (3) by the school district’s regular annual tuition rate, as 

calculated under s. 121.83 (1), Stats.  
 

− The nonresident district may request from the resident district any student records necessary 
to determine if the student meets course entrance criteria, a copy of any expulsion findings 
and orders, a copy of records and possible outcomes of any pending disciplinary 



423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 8 of 9 
 

proceeding and the length of the expulsion term.  
 

− Following receipt of the applications, the nonresident school district must act on them in 
accordance with the policies and procedures adopted by the school board. Except for 
space and the preferences indicated in the following point, the school district must use the 
same criteria for acceptance or rejection into a course that applies to resident students.  
 

− The nonresident school district must give preference in attending a course to resident private 
school and home-based students who are applying to take a course under s. 118.145, Wis. 
Stats., as long as the student applied for the course prior to one (1) week before the start of 
the course or by a date established by the school board that is between six (6) weeks and 
one (1) week prior to the scheduled start of the course. Section 118.145, Wis. Stats., requires 
school districts to allow resident high school students in private schools or home-based 
private education programs to take one or two (1-2) core or non-core courses if space is 
available.  
 

− Except for the preferences indicated above, if a nonresident school board receives more 
applications for a particular course than there are spaces available in the course, the 
nonresident school board must use a random method to determine which students to 
accept.  
 

− No later than one (1) week prior to the date on which the course is scheduled to 
commence, the nonresident school board must notify the applicant and the resident school 
board, in writing, whether the application has been accepted and, if the application is 
accepted, the school at which the student may attend the course. The acceptance applies 
only for the following semester, school year or other session in which the course is offered. If 
the nonresident school board rejects an application, it must include in the notice the reason 
for the rejection and must notify the parent/student that the rejection may be appealed to 
the Department of Public Instruction within 30 days.  
 

− If the school board approves the student's attendance at the course, it must also include in 
the notice that the parent/student must notify the nonresident school district and the 
resident school district, no later than the last weekday (excluding state holidays) before the 
course begins, whether or not the student will attend the course.  
 

− The nonresident school district must make an effort to ensure that the parent/student 
receives the notice no later than one week before the course is scheduled to begin. If the 
notice is postmarked at least three (3) days before the date on which the parent is required 
to receive the notice, it will be considered timely notification.  
 

C. Processing Applications – Resident School District 

− Upon request of a nonresident school district, the resident school district must promptly 
provide the following records:  

o Records or transcripts necessary to determine whether the student meets the criteria 
for admittance to the course.  

o Records relating to an expulsion during the current or preceding two (2) school years 
or pending disciplinary proceedings that may lead to expulsion.  
 

− No later than one (1) week prior to the date on which the course is scheduled to 
commence, the resident school board must notify the applicant and the resident school 
board, in writing, if the application has been denied. Notice must include the reason for the 
rejection and the parent/student right to appeal the rejection to the Department of Public 
Instruction within 30 days.  
 



423-Rule - School District of Altoona - Page 9 of 9 
 

− The resident school district may only reject an application if it determines that the course 
conflicts with the individualized education plan program (IEP) or if the cost of the course 
would impose on the resident school district an undue financial burden.  
 

− Also no later than one (1) week prior to the date on which the course is scheduled to 
commence, the resident school board must notify the applicant, in writing, if the course does 
not meet the resident school district's high school graduation requirements. However, if the 
course does not meet the high school graduation requirements, it is not grounds for denial.  
 

− The nonresident school district must make an effort to ensure that the parent/ student 
receives the notice no later than one (1) week before the course is scheduled to begin. If 
the notice is postmarked at least three (3) days before the date on which the parent is 
required to receive the notice, it will be considered timely notification.  

D. Rights and Privileges of Nonresident Students 

A student attending a course in a public school in a nonresident school district under 
this section has all of the rights and privileges of students residing in that school district 
and is subject to the same rules/regulations as students residing in that school district.  

E. Transportation 

− The parent of a student attending a course in a public school in a nonresident 
school district under this section is responsible for transporting the student to and 
from the course that the student is attending.  
 

− The parent of a student who is attending a course in a public school in a nonres-
ident school district under this section may apply to the Department of Public 
Instruction (DPI) for reimbursement of the costs incurred by the parent for the trans-
portation of the student to and from the student's residence or school in which the 
student is enrolled and the school at which the student is attending the course if the 
student and parent are unable to pay the cost of such transportation. The DPI must 
give preference under this paragraph to those students who are eligible for a free or 
reduced-price lunch under 42 USC 1758 (b).  

Cross Ref: Course Options Program, Policy 343.4 

Approved:  01/21/13 
 



Luis Cruz Janie Hatton John Medina Chris Lehmann

WELCOME to the
2016 Joint State Education
Convention

State Education Convention
Wisconsin Center
400 W. Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee WI 53203
Directions

Registration Open!
Take advantage of early bird rate which ends Dec. 11.

Keynote Speakers

Follow the WASB on Facebook and Twitter. Still deciding whether to attend?
Watch the 2015 State Education

Convention Video.

For correct viewing, the latest version of your favorite browser is
required. Please select the icon of your choice at right for direct
download.

THANK YOU

2016

Convention

Sponsors!

BOARDDOCS

WEA TRUST

NEXUS SOLUTIONS

AURORA HEALTH CARE

BAIRD PUBLIC FINANCE

FORECAST5 ANALYTICS

M3 INSURANCE

SECURITY HEALTH PLAN

STUDER EDUCATION

UNITED HEALTHCARE

WEA MEMBER BENEFITS

FOCUS ON ENERGY

BLACKBOARD

JOHNSON CONTROLS

LAMERS BUS LINES

LIBERTY MUTUAL
INSURANCE

LIFETOUCH

MEEMIC INSURANCE
COMPANY

UNESCO

VANGUARD COMPUTERS

Home Attendee Services Exhibit Show Call for Proposals Keynote Speakers Special Events Schedule Registration Sponsors

2016 Joint State Education Convention http://wasb.org/websites/convention/index.php?p=834

1 of 2 11/12/2015 9:46 AM



WISCONSIN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS, INC. 1 
Madison, Wisconsin 2 
November 23, 2015 3 

 4 

 REPORT TO THE MEMBERSHIP ON 2016 RESOLUTIONS 5 
WASB Policy & Resolutions Committee 6 

Stu Olson, Shell Lake School Board, Chair 7 
 8 

 9 
 10 

Resolution 16-01: Revenue Limit Flexibility and Time to Adjust to State Law Changes  11 
Create:  When changes are made in state law that significantly modify school operations or 12 

require changes in board policies, the WASB supports allowing school districts to increase their 13 
revenue limit by an amount needed to implement such law changes. The WASB also urges state 14 
lawmakers to provide for delayed effective dates or delayed implementation dates for those 15 
statutory changes.   16 

 17 
Rationale: The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to let WASB members 18 

decide whether to support allowing school districts to increase their revenue limit by an amount 19 
necessary to make changes directed by new provisions in state law and to support urging state 20 
lawmakers to provide for delayed effective/implementation dates to give school districts 21 

additional time to adjust to and implement changes directed by such new provisions. 22 

 23 

 24 

Resolution 16-02: Referendum Approval to Transfer Public Schools to Private School 25 
Operators 26 
Create: The WASB supports legislation to require that a school district’s voters must give their 27 
approval at a referendum vote before the operation, management and/or control of any district 28 

school may be transferred to any entity other than by the locally elected school board of the 29 
district.  30 

 31 
Rationale: The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution, in response to 32 
provisions in the 2015-17 state budget act (2015 Wisconsin Act 55) that created an Opportunity 33 

School Partnership Program in the Milwaukee Public Schools, in order to provide WASB 34 
members a chance to express their position on support for legislation to require voter approval at 35 
a referendum before any district public school may be transferred to a private school operator or 36 

entity other than by the locally elected school board.    37 

 38 
 39 
Resolution 16-03: Private Schools’ Eligibility to Participate in the Statewide Voucher Program 40 
Create 2.70 (j):  Private schools may only be eligible to participate in the statewide voucher 41 
program if they have been in existence for five years.   42 
 43 
Rationale: The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 44 
members to decide whether to support legislation to require that private schools are only eligible 45 
to participate in the statewide voucher program if they have been in existence for five years and 46 
have established a track record.  47 

  48 



When the statewide voucher program was created the only private schools that were eligible to 1 
participate in that program were those that had been in existence prior to May 2013.  That legal 2 
requirement for eligibility to participate in the statewide voucher program applied for the 2014-3 
15, 2015-16 and 2016-17 school years, but no longer applies under current law. 4 

 5 
 6 
Resolution 16-04: Maintenance of Effort   7 
Create:  The WASB supports a change in the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 8 
to allow a local school district to reduce spending attributable to maintenance of effort (MOE) 9 

without penalty when it reduces its spending on employment-related benefits provided to school 10 
personnel, including but not limited to pay, retirement contributions, annual and sick leave, and 11 
health and life insurance, so long as the district maintains the same level of services to students 12 

with disabilities.    13 

 14 
Rationale: The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 15 

members to vote on whether to support a change in federal law to allow a local school district to 16 
reduce spending attributable to maintenance of effort (MOE) without penalty when it reduces its 17 

spending on employment-related benefits provided to school personnel, so long as the district 18 
maintains the same level of services to students with disabilities. 19 
 20 

 21 

Resolution 16-05: Creation of a Statutory Mechanism to Allow Districts to Set Aside Funds in 22 
Trust for the Purchase of Long-Term Fixed Assets 23 
Create:  The WASB supports creating a statutory mechanism to allow school districts to place 24 

into a trust for future use a portion of their general funds that would be counted as shared costs 25 
for state aid purposes in the year the funds are placed in trust.  Such a trust would be used for the 26 

purchase of long-term fixed assets, including but not limited to, school busses, vans, snowplows, 27 
phone systems, or other technology items with a useful life of more than one year when 28 
purchased in bulk, and such trust funds must be spent pursuant to a long-range plan adopted by 29 

the school board of the district.  30 
 31 

Rationale:  The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 32 
members to decide whether to support legislation to allow school districts to place into a trust for 33 

future use a portion of their general funds.  The funds placed into such a trust would be 34 
considered shared costs for state aid purposes in the year they are placed in trust and would be 35 
used for the future purchase of long-term fixed assets as described in the resolution.  It is 36 

understood that such a trust would be set up pursuant to a board resolution and purchases made 37 
with funds from such a trust would be made according to a long-range plan adopted by the 38 
school board. 39 

 40 

 41 

  42 



Resolution 16-06: Increase Special Education Categorical Aid Reimbursement to 33 Percent 1 
Amend existing Resolution 2.31 as follows: 2 

 3 
The WASB supports increasing the special education categorical aid reimbursement level 4 

to not less than 33 percent of prior year eligible costs and maintaining funding at not less 5 
than this percentage each year thereafter.  The WASB further supports the following 6 
provisions related to funding for children with disabilities:   7 

 8 
Rationale: The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to let WASB members 9 

decide whether they support increasing the level of prior year eligible costs reimbursed by 10 
special education categorical aid to 33 percent and maintaining the reimbursement level at not 11 
less than 33 percent each year thereafter.   12 

 13 
Currently, special education categorical aid reimburses between 26 and 27 percent of prior year 14 
eligible costs. 15 

 16 

 17 
Resolution 16-07: Restore Two-Thirds State Funding and Increase Primary Guarantee Value 18 
per Member 19 
Create:  The WASB supports increasing the primary guaranteed value per member in the general 20 

aid funding formula to $3 million each year and restoring a statutory commitment to fund two 21 
thirds of school costs each year.   22 

 23 
Rationale:  The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 24 

membership an opportunity to vote on whether to support restoring a state commitment to 25 
provide two-thirds state funding of statewide school costs each year as well as changes to the 26 

general equalization aid formula that would restore state aid to a number of school districts that 27 
have fallen out of the general equalization aid formula because their property value per student is 28 
too high and thus no longer receive such aid.    29 

 30 
From 1996-97 until 2002-03, a statutory commitment was in place to fund two thirds of “partial 31 

school revenues” (as defined by law) each year. 32 
 33 

 34 

Resolution 16-08: Sparsity Aid  35 
Create:  The WASB supports legislation creating a separate allotment, regardless of membership, 36 

within the sparsity aid program for districts with fewer than five members per square mile with 37 
per pupil aid amounts to be paid on a sliding scale such that lower enrollment districts would 38 
receive greater amounts per pupil than higher enrollment districts.  39 
 40 

Rationale:  The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 41 
membership to decide whether to support making changes to the sparsity aid program to allow 42 
all districts with fewer than five students per square mile to receive per pupil sparsity aid 43 
payments in such a manner that lower enrollment districts would receive greater amounts per 44 
pupil than higher enrollment districts. 45 
 46 

 47 

  48 



Resolution 16-09: Sliding Scale Funding Formula Adjustment 1 
Create: The WASB supports legislation to implement a sliding scale formula factor multiplier to 2 
increase the membership of districts for revenue limit purposes.  3 
 4 

Rationale:  The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to let WASB members 5 
decide whether to support legislation to implement a sliding scale formula factor multiplier in 6 
revenue limit calculations in order to increase the applicable revenue limit authority of districts.  7 
A sliding scale formula factor multiplier would give greater weight to students beneath certain 8 
enrollment (membership) numbers/levels than it would students above those levels. 9 

 10 
 11 

Resolution 16-10: Student Assessments   12 
Create:  The WASB supports statewide implementation of a uniform, reliable statewide 13 
assessment that would not be modified for a period of years sufficient to effectively evaluate the 14 
performance of all publicly-funded students in the state, regardless of whether those students 15 

attend a public school, charter school or private voucher school.   16 
 17 

Rationale: The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 18 
members to decide whether to support statewide implementation of a uniform (i.e., single, 19 
common) statewide assessment for all publicly funded students that would be in place without 20 

modification for a period of years sufficient to effectively evaluate student achievement.  All 21 
students in the state who receive public funding would take this assessment, whether they attend 22 

a public school, charter school or private voucher school. 23 
 24 

 25 
Resolution 16-11: State-Mandated Graduation Requirements 26 
Create:  The WASB supports local school board control for determining high school graduation 27 
standards and the assessments that will be used to issue a high school diploma.  If the state 28 
requires assessments for graduation, those assessments should be fully funded by the state. 29 

 30 
Rationale:  The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 31 

members to decide whether to support: a) local school board control for determining high school 32 
graduation standards and the assessments that will be used to issue a high school diploma; and b) 33 

the position that if the state requires assessments for graduation, those state-required assessments 34 
should be fully funded by the state. 35 
 36 

 37 

Resolution 16-12: Use of Electronic Communication to Notify Parent of Child's Truancy  38 
Create:  The WASB supports legislation to allow school attendance officials to notify a parent or 39 
guardian of their child’s truancy that does not qualify as habitual truancy using modern 40 

electronic communication mediums, including but not limited to email or text messages in lieu of 41 
existing notification requirements. 42 
 43 
Rationale:  The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 44 
members to decide whether to support legislation to allow schools to notify a parent or guardian 45 
of their child’s truancy that does not qualify as habitual truancy using electronic communication 46 
mediums, instead of current notification requirements.  47 



Resolution 16-13: Elimination/Reduction of Newspaper Notice/Publishing Requirements 1 
Create: The WASB supports legislation allowing school districts to publish statutorily-required 2 
notices electronically on the school district website and other social media maintained by the 3 
school district in lieu of publishing these notices in newspapers. 4 

 5 
Rationale: The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 6 
members to decide whether to support allowing school districts to publish statutorily-required 7 
notices electronically on the school’s website and its other social media instead of in newspapers.  8 
 9 

 10 

Resolution 16-14: Mental Health Supports  11 
Create:   The WASB supports the provision of state funding  adequate to: address the shortage of 12 

mental health professionals in our state qualified to address the needs of school age children and 13 
young adults; provide adequate professional mental health supports in our schools and our 14 
communities; and permit schools to enter into effective partnerships with agencies that are 15 

involved with mental health to provide for school-based mental health programs, that could 16 
provide services, including but not limited to, the following:  17 

 18 

 Comprehensive student screening in every school; 19 

 Professional development for classroom teachers on recognition and appropriate 20 
classroom response to support affected students; 21 

 Professional mental health counselors and or services; 22 

 Professional education and training to expand availability of mental health professionals; 23 
and 24 

 Public information programs related to mental health.  25 

 26 
Rationale:  The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 27 

membership to decide whether to support the provision of state funding adequate to address the 28 
shortage of mental health professionals in our state qualified to address the needs of school age 29 

children and young adults as well as provide adequate professional mental health supports in our 30 
schools and our communities.  This would include permitting schools to enter into partnerships 31 
with county and community agencies that are involved with mental health to provide for school-32 

based mental health programs, to provide the services, as outlined in the resolution.  33 
 34 

 35 
 36 

  37 



Resolution 16-15: Transfer of Territory from One District to Another  1 
Create:   The WASB supports the following changes to statutes relating to and governing 2 
transfers of territory from one school district to another: 3 
 4 

 Reduce the current threshold for a transfer of parcels to be considered a transfer of a large 5 
territory from seven percent to one percent so that any petitions that exceed a property 6 

value or student count of one percent of the donor district would require approval by 7 
public binding referendum held in both affected districts, assuming that one or both of the 8 
affected school boards deny the petition; 9 

 10 

 Require that all the property values and student counts presented via petition(s) to 11 
transfer a small territory in a given annual petition period be aggregated, and that if the 12 

aggregated property values or student counts in those petitions exceed the threshold for a 13 
transfer of parcels to be considered a transfer of a large territory, treat them as a transfer 14 
of a large territory; 15 

 16 

 Clarify the standards to be used to determine the asset transfer calculation in both the 17 
large and small parcel detachment-reattachment process.   18 

 19 

Rationale:  The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to allow WASB 20 
members decide whether to support various changes to the statutes governing transfers of 21 

territory from one school district to another to broaden the ability of voters in the affected 22 
districts to approve or disapprove of such transfer(s) via referendum and to clarify the standards 23 
to be used to determine the asset transfer calculation when territory is transferred. These changes 24 

are intended to deter owners from presenting multiple small parcel detachments in an attempt to 25 

circumvent a public referendum vote on the transfers. 26 
 27 

 28 
Resolution 16-16: Prevailing Wage 29 
Create: The WASB supports legislation to allow a school board to reinstate the state prevailing 30 

wage law through local board policy.   31 
 32 
Rationale: The Policy & Resolutions Committee advanced this resolution to give the WASB 33 
membership an opportunity to vote on whether to support allowing a local school board the 34 
option to reinstate, through the adoption of a local board policy, the prevailing wage law 35 

applicable to local school district public works projects.  36 

 37 

The 2015-17 State Budget Act (2015 Wisconsin Act 55) repealed the state prevailing wage law 38 
that applies to local projects of public works, effective for any contracts entered into on or after 39 
January 1, 2017.  Local governmental units affected by this repeal include counties, villages, 40 
towns, cities, school districts, municipal utilities and technical colleges.  41 

 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 

 46 
 47 
 48 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
December 3, 2015 
 
 
 
Dear School Board Members, 
 

I would like to ask you to approve a change to the end-date for the elementary and intermediate 
schools for the 2015/16 school year.  As you know, extensive demolition and remodeling needs to 
be accomplished this summer.  It has become evident that Market & Johnson needs access to our 
facilities as soon as possible in May in order to have the work done by the beginning of the 2016/17 
year. 
 

Therefore, we are recommending that the end-date for the elementary and intermediate schools 
be changed to end with a half-day on May 20, 2015.  This will mean they will be finished with 
school three days before the middle and high schools.  I have met with the principals, reviewed the 
DPI time requirements and have confirmed that we will still be well within the required hours of 
instruction, even allowing for several snow days.  The elementary and intermediate school teachers 
will work until May 26th along with the rest of the staff.   
 

I highly recommend the approval of this change to facilitate the extensive demolition and 
remodeling work that will take place this summer. Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Dr. Connie Biedron 
Superintendent 
“Proud to be a Railroader” 
 

 

809 7th St West      Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032    715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie M. Biedron, Superintendent 



School Start and End Times Survey 

Survey Period: October 12, 2015 – October 26, 2015 

School(s) your child or children would attend in 2016/17: 

Elementary, K-3 189 47.85% 
Intermediate, 4-5 105 26.58% 
Middle, 6-8 154 38.99% 
High, 9-12 166 42.03% 

 

I understand the reasons the school district is looking at changing the starting times at the schools 
for the 2016/17 school year. 

Yes 371 93.92% 
No 24 6.08% 

 

I support the change in the starting times for the 2016/17 school year. 

Yes 245 62.03% 
No 150 37.97% 

 

I do not support the change in the starting times for the 2016/17 school year.  

Yes 155 39.24% 
No 241 61.01% 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

November 11, 2015 
 
 
 
 

Mechanical Contractor Selection Process 
 

There are multiple ways to procure your subcontractors on every project.  The traditional bid process 
which was used on the Elementary School is common, especially when the scope of work is relatively 
straightforward.   Another option in regards to the mechanical (HVAC) contractor is to do what is called 
Design Assist.  In this approach we would solicit very detailed proposals from area and regional firms. 
These proposals would include an estimated Guaranteed Maximum Price, their labor rates, fees/mark- 
ups and their services they will provide.  After a selection process with the Board occurred, we would 
then have the selected Mechanical Contractor work directly with KFI Engineers to make the 
coordination of the very complicated Intermediate School HVAC project to be as efficient as possible. 

 
 
 

Benefits 
 

• Still maintain a competitive “bidding process” 
• Coordination with KFI ensures smoother design process and minimizes the unknowns of a 

complicated remodeling such as this one. 
• Allows for clash detection and additional coordination between engineer and contractor 
• Allows for earlier fabrication of materials so the tight schedule can be achieved 

 
 
 
 

In general, we share the concern to make certain that no firm is “eliminated from consideration” and 
will work closely to make sure all area firms understands the scope and has the opportunity to submit. 
We do feel that with the complexity of the phasing, short time line to accomplish the work and the 
unknowns of an interior remodeling like this; that this is the best solution for the Altoona School Board 
to consider. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
December 3, 2015 
 
 
 
Dear School Board Members, 
 

I would like to ask you to approve a change to the end-date for the elementary and intermediate 
schools for the 2015/16 school year.  As you know, extensive demolition and remodeling needs to 
be accomplished this summer.  It has become evident that Market & Johnson needs access to our 
facilities as soon as possible in May in order to have the work done by the beginning of the 2016/17 
year. 
 

Therefore, we are recommending that the end-date for the elementary and intermediate schools 
be changed to end with a half-day on May 20, 2015.  This will mean they will be finished with 
school three days before the middle and high schools.  I have met with the principals, reviewed the 
DPI time requirements and have confirmed that we will still be well within the required hours of 
instruction, even allowing for several snow days.  The elementary and intermediate school teachers 
will work until May 26th along with the rest of the staff.   
 

I highly recommend the approval of this change to facilitate the extensive demolition and 
remodeling work that will take place this summer. Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Dr. Connie Biedron 
Superintendent 
“Proud to be a Railroader” 
 

 

809 7th St West      Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032    715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie M. Biedron, Superintendent 



Altoona Board of Education  

Resolution Pertaining to School Referenda 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, State Rep. Michael Schraa (R-Oshkosh) and state Sen. Duey Stroebel (R-Cedarburg) have introduced legislation (Assembly 
Bill 481/Senate Bill 355) to place restrictions on school district referenda ballot dates and implement a two-year waiting period 
following failed referenda; and 
 
WHEREAS, under current law, a school referendum can coincide with a primary election, general election, or a special election can 
be called specifically for the referendum. Under this bill, a school district referendum would have to coincide with a regularly 
scheduled spring or fall general election; and 
 
WHEREAS, under current law, there is no limitation on whether, and how frequently, a referendum may be placed before voters. This 
bill would prevent a school board from bringing a new referendum request for two years if a referendum is voted down; and 
 
WHEREAS, the bill is anti-local control and does not show trust in locally-elected officials; and 
 
WHEREAS, with state-imposed revenue limits on school districts frozen for the entire two –year state budget cycle for the first time 
ever, referenda are the only way many districts can access resources. This proposal will significantly impact declining enrollment 
districts which comprise over 60 percent of Wisconsin school districts.  Most seriously affected will be small, rural school districts 
which lack economies of scale and have few places to make cuts. Many of these districts have come to rely on periodic referenda to 
maintain programming and, in some cases, to continue to exist. Legislators should know that supporting this bill could have the effect 
of forcing districts to consider dissolving; and 
 
WHEREAS, the bill will further exacerbate the trend of creating “Haves” who can pass referenda and “Have Nots” who cannot and 
opportunities for students will further be determined by their zip code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the bill is extremely restrictive and inflexible for school boards – under the bill in odd- numbered years boards will only 
have one opportunity to go to referendum (in the spring).  If that referendum fails, boards will have to wait two years to the next odd-
numbered year where once again there will only be one opportunity.  In a state budget year (an odd-numbered year with only an April 
general election) a district would have to wait until the following spring to react to funding decisions made by the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, the bill is extremely restrictive and inflexible for school boards in another way as well—it also affects a variety of other 
funding mechanisms used by school boards to help them manage their finances, such as short-term borrowing, state trust fund 
loans, promissory notes and other borrowing or issuance of bonds. It provides that, if a school board applies or adopts a resolution 
to use any of these funding mechanisms and it is rejected by a majority of the electors of the school district, the school board may 
not use any of these mechanisms for two consecutive 365−day periods.  When the Legislature adopted Act 10, it provided a number of 
“tools” to school boards to help them better manage their finances.  This bill proposes taking away “tools” districts use to help them 
manage their finances; and 

 

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2015/proposals/sb355


WHEREAS, in arguing for the two-year moratorium, the co-sponsorship memo being circulated states it is necessary because 
school boards are “holding repeated referenda in order to either wear down the public or manipulate the process.” Legislators 
should be aware that referenda can fail for reasons other than the community is unwilling to increase spending on their schools. 
There may be other issues in the plan that voters do not support and when those issues are addressed the subsequent referendum 
passes.  For example, there could be disagreement over t he plan for construction, not the need for new/expanded facilities.  In 
these instances, school boards are being responsive to the community; and 

 
WHEREAS, voting is not a difficult process and voters in Wisconsin are intelligent. They do not need to be protected from them-
selves. If they do not support a referendum, they can vote no; and 

 
WHEREAS, referenda can provide an opportunity for a community to have a very focused and robust conversation about what it 
wants its public schools to be.  School boards propose referenda because they believe doing so is in the best educational interests 
of the students and communities they represent; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Wisconsin Association of School Boards (WASB) has formally adopted a policy resolution (Resolution 1.25) stating 
that “The WASB opposes limits on scheduling referenda.” 

 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Altoona Board of Education calls on Governor Walker, Senator Terry Moulton and 
Representative Kathleen Bernier to oppose this legislation that would further curtail the already very limited set of revenue 
options available to Wisconsin school boards. 

 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 7th day of December, 2015  
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Helen S. Drawbert      Michael J. Hilger 
President      Clerk 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Robin E. Elvig      Bradley D. Poquette 
Vice President      Treasurer 
 
______________________________   
David A. Rowe      
Member     



 
 
 
 
 

November 11, 2015 
 
 
 
 

Mechanical Contractor Selection Process 
 

There are multiple ways to procure your subcontractors on every project.  The traditional bid process 
which was used on the Elementary School is common, especially when the scope of work is relatively 
straightforward.   Another option in regards to the mechanical (HVAC) contractor is to do what is called 
Design Assist.  In this approach we would solicit very detailed proposals from area and regional firms. 
These proposals would include an estimated Guaranteed Maximum Price, their labor rates, fees/mark- 
ups and their services they will provide.  After a selection process with the Board occurred, we would 
then have the selected Mechanical Contractor work directly with KFI Engineers to make the 
coordination of the very complicated Intermediate School HVAC project to be as efficient as possible. 

 
 
 

Benefits 
 

• Still maintain a competitive “bidding process” 
• Coordination with KFI ensures smoother design process and minimizes the unknowns of a 

complicated remodeling such as this one. 
• Allows for clash detection and additional coordination between engineer and contractor 
• Allows for earlier fabrication of materials so the tight schedule can be achieved 

 
 
 
 

In general, we share the concern to make certain that no firm is “eliminated from consideration” and 
will work closely to make sure all area firms understands the scope and has the opportunity to submit. 
We do feel that with the complexity of the phasing, short time line to accomplish the work and the 
unknowns of an interior remodeling like this; that this is the best solution for the Altoona School Board 
to consider. 


	Agenda
	Board Agreement
	Board Mtg, 11/16
	General Fund Checks 
	Activity Fund Checks 
	AAF, 11/19 
	Parks & REc, 11/30
	November 30 Summary
	Policy Committee, 12/7
	Policy 423
	423-Rule
	2016 Joint State Education Convention
	2016-Resolutions
	Early End Date Rec
	School Start Time Survey Results
	Mechanical Contractor Selection 
	Early End Date Rec
	Referendum Resolution
	Mechanical Contractor Selection 



